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Sparc Electrex Limited

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 36™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF SPARC
ELECTREX LIMITED (CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467) WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT
11.30 A.M. (IST) VIA TWO-WAY VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”) FACILITY/OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”)
TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES (DEEMED VENUE IS REGISTERED OFFICE).

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

Item No. 1: Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements: (Ordinary Resolution)

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company consisting of the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2: To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan (DIN: 02310679) who retires by rotation in terms
of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment: (Ordinary
Resolution)

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan (DIN: 02310679), who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

Item No. 3: To re-appoint M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN - 106584W/100751) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration: Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP (Firm Registration No. 106584W/100751),
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for the
second consecutive term of 5 years, from the conclusion of this the 36t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company till the
conclusion of the 41st AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2030, to examine and audit the accounts of the Company at
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to decide and finalize the
terms and remuneration plus taxes at the applicable rates and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses and travelling expenses
etc, as may be mutually agreed between Statutory Auditors and the Company based on the recommendation of Audit
Committee.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 4: Appointment of M/S. Madhuri J. Bohra & Associates, (COP: 20329), Practicing Company Secretaries, as
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of next 5 years and to fix their remuneration and to consider and pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, and Regulation
24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee and the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Madhuri . Bohra &
Associates (Mem. No A54739 | COP - 20329 | Peer Review No: 4209/2023) Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, be and is
hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the period of Five (5) consecutive years, commencing from the
Financial Year (F.Y.) 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company and to furnish the Secretarial Audit
Report and Secretarial Compliance Report at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation
with the Secretarial Auditor of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps and do all such
acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered necessary, proper, and expedient to give effect to this Resolution and settle
any question or difficulties in connection herewith and incidental thereto.”

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board
Sparc Electrex Limited
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/-
1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director)
@:9819001811| DX: sparcelectrex@gmail.com | www.sparcelectrex.com DIN: 02211021

Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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Sparc Electrex Limited

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS - GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a Green Initiative in Corporate Governance by allowing paperless
compliances by the Companies and has issued a Circular stating that service of all documents including Annual Reports can
be sent by e-mail to its Members. Your Company believes that this is a remarkable and environment friendly initiative by
MCA and requests all Members to support in this noble cause. The Company has already embarked on this initiative and
proposes to send documents including Annual Reports in electronic form to the Members on the email addresses provided
by them to the R&T Agent/the Depositories. The Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to
intimate/update their email addresses with the Company/R&T Agent while Members holding shares in Demat form can
intimate/update their email addresses with their respective Depository Participants. Members are requested to further note
that they are entitled to receive, free of cost, a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company.

Notes:

1. Pursuant to General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 02/2022 and 10/2022 dated 8th April, 2020,
13th April, 2020, 5th May, 2020, 13th January, 2021, 5th May, 2022, 28th December, 2022 including General Circular No.
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 respectively issued by the Ministry of
Corporate  Affairs (“MCA”) (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) read with Circular Nos.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62
dated 12th May, 2020, 15th January, 2021, 13th May, 2022, Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated
January 05, 2023 including Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated 07th October, 2023 and SEBI
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-/P/CIR/2024 /133, dated October 3, 2024, respectively issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) companies are allowed to hold Annual General
Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance
with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue
for the AGM shall be the registered office of the Company.

2. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning the business
under Item No. 3 and 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

3. The additional details of the Director retiring by rotation, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and pursuant to the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is annexed
as Annexure I and forms part of this Notice.

4. Notice of the AGM along with the Integrated Annual Report for Financial Year (“F.Y.”) 2024-25 is being sent by electronic
mode to those Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or National Securities Depository Limited
(“NSDL") / Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”), collectively (“Depositories”). [SEBI Circulars dated May
12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022, January 5, 2023, October 7, 2023 and October 3, 2024, collectively referred as
“SEBI Circulars”].

The Notice and Integrated Annual Report FY 2024-25 is available on the following websites (a) Company -
https://sparcelectrex.com/annual-reports/ (b) BSE Limited - www.bseindia.com (9 CDSL -
https://www.evotingindia.com/

5. In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) and above
mentioned MCA and SEBI Circulars, this AGM of the Company is being held through VC/ OAVM. Shareholders attending the
AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), a Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since
this Meeting will be held through VC/OAVM, in accordance with the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the
Meeting and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

7. Institutional shareholders/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of their respective Board or Governing Body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing
their representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on their behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said
Resolution / Authorization letter shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by e-mail on its registered e-mail ID to
pankajtrivedicsllb@gmail.com with a copy marked to sparcelectrex@gmail.com and www.evotingindia.com. Alternatively
Institutional shareholders / Corporate shareholders can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority
Letter, etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under “e-voting” tab in their login.

8. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of
Members of the Company as on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 (Cut-off date) will be entitled to vote during the AGM.

9. Notice is also given under Section 91 of the Act read with Regulation 42 of the SEBI Listing Regulations that the Register of
Beneficial Owners, Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 23rd
September, 2025 to Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 (both days inclusive).
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The name of the RTA changed from “Link In Time India Private Limited” to “MUFG Intime India Private Limited” (MUFG
Intime/RTA) with effect from 31st December, 2024 upon acquisition of Link group by Mitsubishi UF] Trust & Banking
Corporation.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and other circulars
in this behalf, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by
CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM
through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first come first served basis. The detailed instructions for joining the Meeting through VC/OAVM forms part of this notes.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form shall provide their PAN details to the Company/Registrars and Transfer Agent, M/s MUFG Intime India
Private Limited.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM along with Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent only through
electronic mode to those members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s)
as on Cut-off date i.e. August 29th, 2025. Members may note that the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report has also
been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/annual-reports/ and website of BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-voting
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) at www.evotingindisa.com. Members (Physical / Demat) who have not
registered their email addresses with the Company can get the same registered with the Company by requesting to our
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) i.e. MUFG Intime India Private Limited at mangesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com
and to the Company at sparcelectrex@gmail.com.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Shareholders in respect
of the shares held by them. Shareholders who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same
by submitting Form No. SH-13. The form can be downloaded from the Company’s website at
https://sparcelectrex.com/miscellaneous/. Shareholders are requested to submit these details to their DP in case the
shares are held by them in electronic form, and to the Registrar and Transfer Agents (“RTA”), MUFG Intime India Private
Limited, in case the shares are held in physical form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has made it mandatory for all companies to use the bank account
details furnished by the Depositories for any payment (including dividend) through Electronic Clearing Service (“ECS”) to
investors. In the absence of ECS facility, companies shall mandatorily print the bank account details of the investors on such
payment instruments. Members are encouraged to avail ECS facility and requested to update bank account details in the
prescribed form to their respective Depository Participant(s) and/or the Company’s R&T Agents.

Members who have not registered their e-mail ID so far are requested to register the same for receiving all communication
including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company in electronic form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail ID, telephone/mobile
numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their respective Depository Participant(s) in
case the shares are held in electronic form and to the Company’s R&T Agents in case the shares are held in physical form.

Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January
25, 2022, has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service
requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed dividend account; exchange of securities
certificate; sub-division of securities -certificate; consolidation of securities -certificates/folios; transmission and
transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form
ISR - 4, available on the website of the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents, MUFG Intime India Private Limited at

https://web.in.mpms.mufg.com/client-downloads.html under General Tab. It may be noted that any service request can be

processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including
transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialisation, Members are advised to
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36.

dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or MUFG Intime India Private
Limited, for assistance in this regard.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in
address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s)
dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and
holdings should be verified.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names
are requested to send the share certificates to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents, for consolidation into a single
folio.

The Members are requested to notify promptly any change in their address to the Company or their depository participant,
as the case may be.

Members are encouraged to submit their questions in advance with regard to the financial statements or any other matter
to be placed at the 36t AGM, from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID number/folio
number and mobile number, to reach the Company’s e-mail address at sparcelectrex@gmail.com before 6.00 p.m. (IST) on
25th September, 2025. Queries that remain unanswered at the AGM will be appropriately responded by the Company at the
earliest post the conclusion of the AGM.

Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may preregister themselves by
sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and
mobile number at sparcelectrex@gmail.com between Monday, 22nd September, 2025 (9.00 a.m. IST) and Saturday, 26t
September, 2025 05.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 (“Cut-off date”) only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting or voting at the Meeting, as the case may be, in proportion to the shares held by them as on the
Cut-off date. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Commencement of remote E-voting: From 09.00 a.m. (IST) on Saturday, September 27, 2025
End of remote e-voting: Upto 05.00 p.m. (IST) on Monday, September 29, 2025.

The facility for remote e-voting shall be provided at the Meeting. Members attending the Meeting who have not cast their
vote earlier by remote e-voting shall be entitled to vote at the Meeting. A Member can participate in the Meeting even after
exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the Meeting.

Mr. Pankaj Trivedi, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice No. 15301), Proprietor of M/s. Pankaj Trivedi &
Co., has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at www.evotingindia.com.
However, if he/she is already registered user for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and
password for casting the vote.

In case all the joint holders are attending the Meeting, the Member whose name appears as first holder in the order of
names as per Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

The facility of voting will be provided at the Meeting for the Members attending the Meeting and who have not cast their
vote earlier by remote e-voting.

Once the Member has casted his/her vote on the resolution(s), he/she will not be allowed to modify his/her vote or to cast
the vote again.

During the AGM remote e-voting module will be enabled for e-voting and the same will be open for 15 minutes after
conclusion of the meeting.

The results on above resolutions shall be declared not later than two working days from the conclusion of the AGM of the
Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of
votes in favor of the resolutions.

The results of voting declared along with Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be published on the website of the Company
www.sparcelectrex.com and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com and the same shall also be simultaneously
communicated to the BSE Limited.
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37. Instructions for e-voting and attending the Annual General Meeting is annexed and forms part of this Notice.

38. Considering the Meeting would be held through VC/ OAVM, the proxy form, attendance slip and route map for the venue is

not annexed to the Notice. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM/EGM AND

JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in
demat mode.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

®

(iD)
(iii)

The voting period begins on Saturday, 27th September, 2025 (09.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Monday, 29th September,
2025 (05.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-
voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites
of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

STEP 1: ACCESS THROUGH DEPOSITORIES CDSL/NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS
HOLDING SHARES IN DEMAT MODE.

(iv)

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders | 1) Users of who have opted for CDSL’s Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
holding  securities in existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
Demat mode with CDSL without any further authentication. The URLs for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
Depository https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on

Login icon and My Easi New (Token) Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page
of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & My Easi New (Token) Tab and then
click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page

or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will
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authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders | 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

holding  securities in website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
demat mode with NSDL https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
Depository home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

4) For OTP based login you can click on
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to
enter your 8-digit DP ID, 8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate
OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on login.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
(holding securities in | Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful
demat  mode) login | login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
through their Depository | redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can
Participants (DP) see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important Note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
securities in Demat mode with CDSL | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
18002109911.

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
securities in Demat mode with | sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 022 - 4886 7000
NSDL and 022 - 2499 7000

STEP 2: ACCESS THROUGH CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL MODE
AND NON-INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS IN DEMAT MODE.

(v) Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

jaau:au 2UUdS

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 7


https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Sparc Electrex Limited

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

1) The Shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
2) Click on “Shareholders” module.
3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
4) Nextenter the Image verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) Ifyouare a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
i. Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
Company Details | your demataccount or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date of Birth | i. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the
(DOB) member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the
Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

Click on the EVSN 250905051 for the relevant < SPARC ELECTREX LTD > on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.

Additional Facility for Non- Individual Shareholders and Custodians- For Remote Voting only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.

e Itis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
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Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; sparcelectrex@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING

ARE AS UNDER:

1.

10.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above
for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful
login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance at least 3 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number /folio number, email id, mobile number at sparcelectrex@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name,
demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at sparcelectrex@gmail.com. These queries will be replied
to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/0OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
system available during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders
have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the

share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy
of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant

(DP).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository

Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 18002109911.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL)
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg,
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 18002109911.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board
Sparc Electrex Limited
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/-
1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director)
@:9819001811| DX sparcelectrex@gmail.com | www.sparcelectrex.com DIN: 02211021

Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE
22 OF THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014

Item No. 3: To re-appoint M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN - 106584W/100751) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration:

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), though statutorily not required in terms of Section
102 of the Act. M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (ICAI Firm Registration No.: 106584W/100751)
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Members at the 31st Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on
September 27, 2020 to hold office from the conclusion of the 31st AGM till the conclusion of the 36th AGM of the Company to be
held in the calendar year 2025.

Accordingly, the present term of M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP expires on conclusion of the ensuing 36th AGM. M/s. Motilal &
Associates LLP are eligible for re-appointment for a second term of five years in terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Act
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. Statutory Auditors have consented to their appointment as the
Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section
141(3)(g) of the Act and that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the provisions of
Section 139 and 141 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. The Audit Firm has a valid Peer Review certificate.

After evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, efficiency in conduct
of audit, independence, etc., the Board of Directors of the Company (‘Board’) has, based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, proposed the re-appointment of M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the
second consecutive term of five years from the conclusion of 36t AGM till the conclusion of 41st AGM of the Company to be held
in the year 2030, at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board and the Statutory Auditors.

The recommendation is based on various factors like People, Audit Methodology, Quality Control, Reputation of the Firm and
Knowledge. Motilal & Associates LLP, established in the year 1985 with a vision to become a firm providing value added services
and solutions. Firm carries a rich experience spanning over more than three decades of diverse professional exposure. The firm
situated in Mumbai, led by 10 Partners and member firm of MARCKS Network (ICAI Registered Network). The Firm is well
equipped with a highly skilled, well-trained and strongly motivated team including a desirable balance of experienced and
qualified professionals and are also providing a gamut of legal and management consulting services to a diverse clientele. The
Firm is committed to ensure that services are provided objectively, maintaining the highest ethical & professional standards with
paramount emphasis on the interest of the clients and the quality of professional work. The firm caters to client groups across
diverse sectors and business verticals and functions.

M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP was paid a fee of "2.00 lakhs for the audit of standalone financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2025 plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses on actuals. The increase in fee
proposed to be paid to Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2026 will be mutually agreed basis in line with the
existing remuneration and shall be commensurate with the services to be rendered by them during the given period.

Further, the Board, in consultation with the Audit Committee shall approve revisions in the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors for the remaining part of the tenure in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory
Auditors. The break-up of overall fees paid to the Statutory Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 has been
provided in the Corporate Governance report.

Besides the audit services, the Company would also obtain certifications from the Statutory Auditors under various statutory
regulations and certifications required by clients, banks, statutory authorities, audit related services and other permissible non-
audit services as required from time to time, for which they will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms, as
approved by the Board in consultation with the Audit Committee.

The Board, in consultation with the Audit Committee, may alter and vary the terms and conditions of re-appointment, including
remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval of the Members by way of
an Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 4: Appointment of M/S. Madhuri J. Bohra & Associates, (COP: 20329), Practicing Company Secretaries, as
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of next 5 years.

The Board at its meeting held on August 14, 2025, based on recommendation of the Audit Committee, after evaluating and
considering various factors such as competency, efficiency and experience, in conduct of audit, independence, etc., has approved
the appointment of M/s. Madhuri ]J. Bohra & Associates (Mem. No A54739 | COP - 20329 | Peer Review No: 4209/2023)
Practicing Company Secretaries, a peer reviewed firm as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years
commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, subject to approval of the Members at ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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The appointment of Secretarial Auditors shall be in terms of the amended Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations vide
SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

M/s. Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates was established in the year 2018 under proprietorship of CS Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates
based out in Mumbai. CS Madhuri Bohra is young and energetic Company Secretary with an eye for detail into the nuances of
corporate law with an experience of 6+ Years. The firm has been Peer Reviewed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI), ensuring the highest standards in professional practices. The firm provides its services to various Companies of different
scale.

M/s. Madhuri ]J. Bohra & Associates have given their consent to act as Secretarial Auditors of the Company and confirmed that
their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI Listing
Regulations. They have further confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in terms of the
provisions of the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time. The Audit Firm has a
valid Peer Review certificate.

The services to be rendered by M/s. Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview of the said
regulation read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated December 31, 2024.

The proposed fees in connection with the secretarial audit shall be *75,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand Only) plus
applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses for F.Y. 2025-2026, and for subsequent year(s) of their term, such fees as may
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Secretarial Auditors. In addition to the secretarial audit, Secretarial
Auditors shall provide such other services in the nature of certifications and other professional work, as approved by the Board
of Directors. The relevant fees will be determined by the Board, as recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with
the Secretarial Auditors.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relative(s) are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the said Resolution.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board
Sparc Electrex Limited
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/-
1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director)
@&:9819001811| P<: sparcelectrex@gmail.com | www.sparcelectrex.com DIN: 02211021

Mumbai, August 14, 2025

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 11

)(aau:au 2UUdS



Sparc Electrex Limited

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36(3) OF THE LODR REGULATION, 2015)

Name of the Director

Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan

DIN 02310679
Nationality Indian

Date of Birth 02/08/1956
Age 69 years

Academic Qualifications

Economics Graduate and CAIIB (I)

Experience and Expertise

Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan is a Banker and Finance Professional with over six decades
of experience in a Nationalized Bank and in the NBFC domain. He was also involved
in a lot of rehabilitation of sick units during his tenure. He subsequently headed three
Branches which were medium sized. In 1991 he left the State Bank Group and joined
the NBFC World.

After a brief stint with the Ispat and Bharat Forge group he joined L&T Finance as
Head of Corporate Finance. During his tenure here he introduced a lot of new
products and was the pioneer in IPO Financing Loans against shares for Promoters
Motor Vehicle Financing. In Corporate Financing he introduced operating lease and
the bluest of blue companies were his clients. He also did a lot of Securitization of
Assets during his tenure here. The total size of the book under his supervision
increased from Rs 200 Crores in 1996 (when he joined LTF) to Rs 4000 Crores in
2008 when he left the Company. He left the Company as a Vice President.

Subsequent to his leaving LTF he did financial consultancy in a Coal Company in a
Logistics Company and lastly with Sakthi Finance Ltd. He also has been syndicating
both Debt and Equity to various corporates in the Country.

Date of first appointment on the
Board

30.11.2021

Directorship in other Companies

1) ACE Power Tools Private Limited

No. of Membership(s)/
Chairmanship(s) of Board Committees
in other Companies

None

Membership in Committees in Sparc

None

Name of the listed entities for which
the person has resigned in the past
three years

None

No. of Shares held in the Company

(a) Own

(b) For other persons on a beneficial
basis

Nil

Disclosure of relationship between
Directors inter-se or between the
Director and the manager and other
key managerial personnel of the
company

None

Number of Board Meeting attended
during the financial year

4 out of 4

Remuneration and other terms &
conditions of appointment / re-
appointment

Rs. 1,50,000/- per month or such other amount as may be decided and recommended
by the Board. Other terms and conditions of his appointment as Executive Director of
the Company, remains the same as approved by the resolution passed by the
members through Postal Ballot as on 7thJanuary, 2022.

Remuneration paid/payable for the
Financial Year 2024-25

Nil
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members

Sparc Electrex Limited
(Formerly Sparc Systems Ltd)
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467
Mumbai

The Directors are pleased to present the 36th Annual Report of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
Summary of the Company’s financial performance for F.Y. 2024-2025 as compared with previous financial year is given below:

(Amounts in Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Revenue from Operation 366.10 738.97
Revenue from other Income - 1.35
Total Revenue 366.10 740.32
Profit / (Loss) before Dep. & Int. (140.99) 57.25
Depreciation 0.01 0.01
Interest 11.04 15.18
Operating expenses other than Dep & Interest 507.09 683.07
Profit / (Loss) after Depreciation & Interest and before Tax (152.04) 42.06

Less: Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) after Exceptional Items - -

Less: Provision for Taxation - 10.59

Less: Provision for Tax (deferred) - 0.15

Less: Short / (Excess) provision for tax of earlier years - 21.54

Profit / (Loss) after Tax (152.04) 9.78
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the financial year the total revenue from the operation of the Company was ‘366.10 lakhs as compared to ‘738.97 lacs in
previous year, which was almost 50.56% down in comparison with previous year. The main reason for decline in revenue for the
year was due to mismatch in the Products mix introduced by the Company during the year and intense competition in market
the sales momentum could not be sustain. The total operating expenses for the year 518.14 lakhs in comparison to 698.25 lacs in
previous year. Due to lower revenue generation the company has incurred loss of (‘152.04) lakhs as compared to profit of ‘9.78
lakhs in previous year.

The management of the Company is very optimistic regarding performance of the Company in future and are taking effective
steps to improve the performance of the Company through growth in revenue, managing cost, strategic marketing, increasing
brand awareness and brand equity through advertisement campaign.

DIVIDEND:

Pursuant to the financial performance of the Company, which resulted in a net loss for the financial year 2024-25, the Board of
Directors has determined not to recommend a dividend. The Company shall retain the accumulated profits to maintain a sound
financial position.

The Company confirms that the provisions of Regulation 43A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, are not applicable. This determination is based on the Company's market capitalization as of March 31 of the

preceding financial year, which does not place it among the top 1,000 listed entities. Consequently, the Company is not obligated
to formulate a Dividend Distribution Policy.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of the Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserves for the F.Y. 2024- 25.

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 13

jaau:au 2UUdS



Sparc Electrex Limited

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed of any previous years. Therefore there are no funds which are
required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the information provided by
management, the Directors of the Company to the best of their knowledge hereby state and confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b. Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended as on that date.

c. Proper and sufficient care have been taken to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on an on-going concern basis.

e. That they have laid down internal financial controls commensurate with the size of the Company and that such financial
controls were adequate and were operating effectively.

f. That they have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act and
Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, with an appropriate combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors.

The Board of Directors provides strategic direction and supervision to an organization. The Company’s Board consists of learned
professionals and experienced individuals from different fields.

Presently, the Company has a balanced mix of Executive and Non-Executive Independent Directors. As on March 31, 2025, the
Board comprises of 6 Directors out of which 3 are Executive Directors and 3 are Non-Executive Independent Directors, including
one Woman Director. Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde is the regular Executive Chairman of the Board. The composition of the Board of
Directors has been briefly shown in the below mentioned table:

Sr. | Name Designation DIN Date of
No. Appointment
1 | Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde Managing Director & CFO 02211021 19/10/2021
2 | Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan Executive Director 02310679 30/11/2021
3 | Mr. Ravikumar Byrapatna Channappa Executive Director 06595061 27/06/2020
4 | Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava Independent Director 09197068 08/06/2021
5 | Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel Independent Director 08024669 22/04/2022
6 | Mrs. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad Independent Woman Director 09044848 22/04/2022

The following appointments / re-appointments / change in designations / resignations, etc has been taken place on Board in the
office of Directors and KMPs of the Company, upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the
year under review.

Re-appointment/appointment of Directors:

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan (DIN: 02310679), Executive Director, holding
longest position amongst the other Directors, retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment. The Members’ approval is
being sought at the ensuing AGM for this re-appointment.

Additional information and brief profile as stipulated under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards-2 on General
Meetings with respect to Directors seeking re-appointment is annexed to the Notice of AGM.

The Company has received necessary disclosures and confirmations from concerned Director(s) in connection with the re-
appointment. The information of Directors, seeking re-appointment, pursuant to Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings
and Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to the Notice of the Annual General
Meeting.
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Based on the recommendation of the Nomination (‘NRC’) and Board of Directors, the Members at the 35t AGM held on
September 30, 2024 approved the appointment of Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde (DIN: 02211021) as the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company for a period of five (5) years, with effect from August 14, 2024 up to August 13, 2029.

During the year under review, there is no change in the composition of Audit Committee, Nomination and remuneration
committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Right Issue Committee of the Company.

Cessation of Director:

During the year under review there was no resignation / cessation of any Director(s) on Board.

Independent Directors:

The Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company have affirmed that they continue to meet all the requirements
specified under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI LODR Regulation, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of their position as an “Independent Director” of Sparc Electrex Limited.

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or
situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an
objective independent judgement and without any external influence.

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent
Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise, and experience (including proficiency in terms of
Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder) of all Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section
150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, Independent
Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs.

During the year under review, the Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with any of its Directors,

other than payment of remuneration and payment of sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of attending meetings of the Company.

Composition, Constitution and Change in Key Managerial Personnel during the year:

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the Company has the following Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’S) as on the year ended March
31, 2025:

Sr.No. | Name Designation
1 Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer
2 Mr. Ashish Mishra Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

The Board has made an appointment of Mr. Ashish Mishra, as Company Secretary and compliance officer of the Company w.e.f.
May 29, 2024.

The details of composition of Board and KMP is available on the website of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/board-of-
directors/

Independent Directors’ Meeting:

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 22, 2025 without the presence of Executive Directors or
Non-Independent Directors and members of the management.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

The Company has taken up the initiative to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc.

In pursuit of this, the Company provides the Independent Directors an insight into the Company and updates them on
developments in the corporate and industry scenario including those pertaining to statutes/legislation and on matters affecting
the Company, to enable them to take well informed decision and discharge their duties and responsibilities in an efficient
manner and to contribute significantly towards the growth of the Company.

The details of the familiarization programme, programs imparted to the Independent Directors are also available on the website
of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/familiarisation-programme-for-independent-directors/ pursuant to the provisions
of Regulation 25(7) and 46 of the Listing Regulations.

Governance Guidelines:
The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The said Guidelines covers aspects related to

composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity, definition of independence, Director’s term,
retirement age and Committees of the Board. It also includes aspects relating to nomination, appointment, induction and
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development of Directors, Director remuneration, subsidiary oversight, Code of Conduct, Board effectiveness review and
mandates of Board Committees.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS, ETC:

As required under the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out formal annual evaluation of the performance of the
Board, its Committees and of individual Directors. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking
inputs from all the Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board
processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the Committee members on the basis
of criteria such as the composition of Committees, effectiveness of Committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India on 5th January 2017.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 22.03.2025, performance of non-Independent Directors, the Board as a
whole and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, considering the views of Managing Director and non-Executive
Directors.

The Board and the NRC reviewed the performance of individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the
individual Director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and
constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

In the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and individual Directors was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the Independent Director being
evaluated.

Based on inputs received from the Board members, it emerged that the Board had a good mix of competency, experience,
qualifications and diversity. Each Board member contributed in his/her own manner to the collective wisdom of the Board,
keeping in mind his/her own background and experience. There was active participation, and adequate time was given for
discussing strategy. Overall, the Board was functioning very well in a cohesive and interactive manner.

Board Meetings held during the Financial Year 2024-25:

During the year ended 31st March 2025, total 4 (four) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The details of the Board
meeting held and the participation of the Directors thereat is enumerated as under.

Sr. Date of the Board Board Strength No. of No. of Independent % of
No. Meetings Directors Present Directors Present Attendance
1 29.05.2024 6 6 3 100%

2 14.08.2024 6 6 3 100%

3 14.11.2024 6 6 3 100%

4 14.02.2025 6 6 3 100%

Committees of the Board:

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the delegated authority.
The following substantive Committees constituted by the Board function according to their respective roles and defined scope:

Audit Committee (AC)

Nominations, HR and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC)

Right Issue Committee (RIC)

Details of composition, terms of reference and number of meetings held for respective Committees are given in the Report on
Corporate Governance which forms part of the Annual Report. Further, during the year under review, all recommendations
made by the Audit Committee have been accepted by the Board.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors including a code of conduct for Independent
Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down in the Act. The above codes can be
accessed on the Company’s website at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Code-of-Conduct-Senior-

Management-.pdf.

In terms of the Listing Regulations, all Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with their
respective codes. The Managing Director has also confirmed and certified the same. The certificate in this regards is provided at
the end of the Report on Corporate Governance.
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Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees:

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II to the Listing
Regulations, the NRC is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a Director. The NRC is also responsible for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. In line with this requirement the Remuneration Policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company is available on the web51tes of the Company at

Management pdf.

Particulars of Employees and Remuneration:
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read

with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given in Annexure -
III to the Board Report.

During the period under review, none of the employees has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

The was no specific event occurred which was considered as a material change and commitment affecting the financial position
of the Company during Financial Year 2024-25 and till the date of this report. However followings are the some major incidence
of the year which the management present below.

During the year under review the Company has received full and final call money on 15,48,958 equity shares consequent to
serving of final or third Reminder-cum-Forfeiture Notices, dated 26.03.2024 to the holders of the partly paid-up shares. Upon
receipt of full and final call money on 15,48,958 equity shares, these shares were made fully paid up by the Right Issue
Committee on 20.04.2024 and necessary corporate actions has been executed for crediting fully paid up shares to respective
beneficiaries and all necessary approvals viz listing and trading were received by the Company from the exchange for these
shares.

Moreover, during the year the Company had launched 9 new products consequent to execution of Exclusive Trademark License
Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea dated 01st July, 2023. The details about the new products
launched by the Company have been intimated to the exchange and can be accessed from the given links viz:
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/f9ae7f71-a599-46dc-b53f-59349bfac9f1.pdf,
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/b025f25b-d106-493a-9b7e-f1c8459e8cf6.pdf and
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/888204b8-b265-43a4-b8cb-cd7cee5d7032.pdf.

Further this Exclusive Trademark License Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea has been terminated by
the Company by the Company. The details of the same has been intimated by the Company to the exchange which can be
assessed from the given link: https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/5d45f962-bd3b-4cle-95a2-
920dc0151c1d.pdf

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Your Company follows the practice of undertaking related party transactions only in the ordinary and normal course of business
and at arm’s length basis as part of its philosophy of adhering to highest ethical standards, transparency and accountability. In
line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related
Party Transactions. The Policy can be accessed on the Company’s website at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/09/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions.pdf.

During the year under review, all related party transactions entered into by the Company, were approved by the Audit
Committee and were at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business. Prior omnibus approval is obtained for related party
transactions which are of repetitive nature and entered in the ordinary course of business and on an arm'’s length basis. Further,
the Company has taken prior approval for all the material related party transaction with an aggregate value exceeding Rs. 1000
crore or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company, as per the latest audited balance sheet, whichever is lower.

The transactions with the related parties as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 24 are disclosed in Note 26 to the
financial statements in the Annual Report. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Act, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is attached as Annexure - II to the Board’s Report. The details of transaction(s)
of the Company with entities belonging to the promoter/promoter group which hold(s) more than 10% shareholding in the
Company as required under para A of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations are provided as part of the financial statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The prescribed particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in terms
of the Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is attached
as “Annexure - IV & V” which forms part of the Board’s report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is displayed on
the website of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/annual-returns/

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The Company believes in adhering to the best Corporate Governance practices and emphasizes on fair and transparent
governance and disclosure practices which helps the Company to follow the path of its vision and mission. It strongly believes in
developing best corporate governance policies and procedures based on principles of fair and transparent disclosures, equity,
accountability and responsibility. The Corporate Governance Report is presented in a separate section forming part of this
Annual Report.

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from Auditors M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP (ICAI FRN:
106584W/W100751), regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34(3),
Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchange read with the relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing
Regulations’), the Management Discussion and Analysis Report providing a detailed overview of your Company’s performance,
industry trends, business and risks involved is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

As required under the provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee of the Company has reviewed the Management
Discussion and Analysis report of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

AUDIT AND AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor:

Members of the Company at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27t September, 2020 approved the
appointment of M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (ICAI Firm Registration No.: 106584W/100751)
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the first term and period of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of the 31st
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 36t Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2025.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended from time to time, M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP are proposed to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a second term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of the 36th AGM till the conclusion of the 41st AGM to
be held in the calendar year 2030, subject to approval of Members in the ensuing AGM. The necessary resolution for re-
appointment of M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP as Statutory Auditors form part of the Notice convening the ensuing AGM at item
No. 3 of the Notice.

Auditors’ Report:

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Act. The Statutory Auditor’s
Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers. The Notes to the Accounts referred to
in the Auditors’ report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further clarification under section 134 (3) (f) of the
Act.

During the year under review, neither the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit committee,
under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s Report.

Secretarial Auditor:

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Madhuri ]J. Bohra & Associates (COP NO: 20329), Practicing
Company Secretaries (Peer Review No. 4209/2023), were appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to carry out the
Secretarial Audit for FY 2024-25. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for FY 2024-25 is enclosed as Annexure- I forming part of
this Report.

In terms of the provisions of the Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 issued by Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), M/s Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates (COP NO: 20329), Practicing Company Secretaries have also
issued the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report (under Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulation) for the financial year ended
31st March, 2025. Secretarial Auditor in their reports issued for the year has reported few items as qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time and pursuant
to the Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, as amended, M/s. Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates are proposed to be appointed
as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five consecutive financial years, commencing from the financial year 2025-
26, subject to the approval of Members in the ensuing AGM. The necessary resolution for appointment of M/s. Madhuri J. Bohra
& Associates, as Secretarial Auditor form part of the Notice convening the ensuing AGM at item No. 4 of the Notice.

Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks or Disclaimers made by the Secretarial
Auditor in their Report:

M/s Madhuri ]J. Bohra & Associates (COP NO: 20329), Practicing Company Secretaries, in their Secretarial Audit Report for
financial year 2024-25 have drawn the attention of the Board about the few reservation, non-compliances or observations,
which have been marked as qualification in her report. In connection with the same management herewith give the explanation
cum justification item wise as below.

As pointed out by the Auditors in first point of the Secretarial Audit Report, in response to that the management submitted that
the Company will pay said listing fee in due course of time with necessary interest.

As pointed out by the Auditors in second point of the Secretarial Audit Report, in response to that the management submitted
that the Company will comply with the requirement of said regulations for all its future publications to be made in newspaper.

As pointed out by the Auditors in third point of the Secretarial Audit Report, in response to that the management submitted that
the management submitted that the mentioned non-filing was purely unintentional and was due to unawareness of fact of XBRL
reporting in such cases. However Company has made all necessary reporting in pdf filing mode including Listing and Trading
approvals and such approval has been granted by the exchange. The Company will ensure all such XBRL reporting for future
reporting.

The Company always believe in following best Corporate Governance and Compliance Practice at organisation will strive best to
not to follow any such delays in future compliances.

Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act and the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, during the year under review the
Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the Company was undertaken by the Internal Auditors of the Company viz. M/s.
Manisha Chandak & Associates for the Financial Year 2024-25.

M/s. Manisha Chandak & Associates resigned from the position of Internal Auditors of the Company with effect from March 30,
2025. The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation for the professional services rendered by them during their
tenure.

Further, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 14, 2025, has appointed M/s. Rajesh H. Gupta & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRN 133884W), as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26 in terms of Section 138 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereto, as amended.

Internal Audit and Adequacy of Internal Controls:

The Company has an Internal Control System commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The scope of
the Internal Audit is decided by the Audit Committee and the Board. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Board has
appointed an Internal Auditor, which reports to the Audit Committee of the Board on a periodic basis.

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of Internal control Systems in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies for various functions of the Company. Based on the
report of Internal Auditor, management undertakes corrective action wherever required and thereby strengthens the control
further.

The Company has policies and procedures in place for ensuring proper and efficient conduct of its business, safeguarding of
assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable financial information.

Cost Audit:

The provisions of Section 148 under the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company did not grant any loan or provide any guarantee or made any
investment as per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:
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During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Join Venture or Associate Companies as on March 31, 2025.

The Company has formulated a policy on the identification of material subsidiaries in line with regulation 16(c) of SEBI (Listing
obligation and disclosure requirement) 2015 and same is also available on the Company’s website
https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09 /Material-Subsidary-Related-Party-Transaction-Policy.pdf

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:

There was no such Company which have become or ceased to be Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Company during the
financial year 2024-2025.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Secretarial Auditors have not reported any
instances of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees of Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the

Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended 2024-25.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY:

The provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable
to the Company for the current financial year.

SUSPENSE ESCROW DEMAT ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SHARES ACCOUNT:

The Company has opened a Suspense Escrow Demat Account with Phillip Capital (India) Private Limited pursuant to SEBI
Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/6 dated January 25, 2022.

As per the circular for dematerialisation of securities, if the demat request is not received by RTA within 120 days from the date
of issuance of Letter of Confirmation (“LOC”), then the RTA shall move such securities to a physical folio named
as “Suspense Escrow Account” and issue a consolidated LOC to the Company on monthly basis for the said securities moved to
this account. The Company shall then dematerialise these securities in “Suspense Escrow Demat Account” within 7 days of
receipt of such LOC from RTA. When any shareholder claims, the Company will transfer the same to his/her demat account by
following the procedure as prescribed under the regulations.

In terms of Regulation 39 of the Listing Regulations, the Company reports the following details in respect of equity shares lying
in the Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed shares as on March 31, 2025:

Particulars No. of No. of Equity
Shareholders shares

Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the Suspense Account . .

; : Nil Nil
lying as on April 1, 2024
Less: Number of Shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of shares from Nil Nil
suspense account
Aggregate number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account Nil Nil

lying as on March 31, 2025

During the year, there was no movement of shares in the suspense account. The shares if held in suspense account shall remain
frozen till the rightful owners of such shares claim the shares.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risks in a proactive and
efficient manner.

Pursuant to section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has adhered to the principles of
sound risk management and has a Risk Management Policy in place.

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 20

jaau:au 2UUdS


https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Material-Subsidary-Related-Party-Transaction-Policy.pdf

Sparc Electrex Limited

Periodic assessments to identify and evaluate the risk areas are carried out and Management is briefed on the risks in advance to
enable the company to control risk through a properly defined plan. The risks are classified as financial risks, operational risks,
business risk, legal risk and market risks. The risks are taken into account while preparing the annual business plan for the year.
The Board is also periodically informed of the business risks and actions are taken to manage and mitigate them.

During the period under review, the Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:

The Company has implemented all mandatory requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In addition to this, the Company has also adopted certain discretionary
requirements of Listing Regulations in the manner as stated under the appropriate headings detailed below:

¢ Reporting of Internal Auditor:

Internal Auditors are invited to the meetings of Audit Committee to make presentation to the Committee on their
observations and suggestions during the course of their Internal Audit. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee.

e Modified Opinion(s) in Audit Report:
The Auditors have issued their report for the financial year 2024-25 with Unmodified Opinion.
o Certificate on Non-Disqualification of Directors:

A certificate from M/s. Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates., Practicing Company Secretary, certifying that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as a Director by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority forms part of this
report.

e Compliance with Corporate Governance Provisions of Listing Regulations:

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from Auditors M/s. Motilal & Associates LLP (ICAI FRN:
106584W/W100751), regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation
34(3), Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchange read with the relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Report.

POSTAL BALLOT AND EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING:

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the year. No Postal Ballot was conducted by during the year.

SHARE CAPITAL / CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

The Authorised share capital of the Company is Comprises of 2,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each amount to ‘2000 lakhs.
The paid up capital of the Capital of the Company is ‘1240.64 lakhs comprising of 1,00,23,225 fully paid up equity shares of
Rs.10/- each and 95,32,775 partly paid up equity shares of Rs.2.50/- each (having Face Value of Rs.10/- each). Both the fully paid
up and partly paid up shares were listed on BSE in different ISINs (Fully Paid-up - INE960B01015 and Partly Paid-up
IN9960B01013). The trading in partly paid-up ISIN has been suspended by the exchange upon announcing first and final call
money by the Company and outstanding party paid up shares on which call money has not been received are pending for
forfeiture.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY REPORT:

As the Company is not among top 1000 Companies by Market Capitalisation on Stock Exchanges, the disclosure of Report under
of Regulation 34(2) of the Listing Regulations is not applicable to the Company for the year under review.

CREDIT RATINGS:

During the year under review, the Company has not borrowed any money and hence, disclosure pertaining to utilization of
borrowed funds and Credit Rating is not applicable.

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, PENALTIES AND STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE COMPANY BY STOCK
EXCHANGES OR SEBI, OR ANY OTHER STATUTORY AUTHORITIES, ON ANY MATTER RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS
DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS:

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties /
strictures were imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges / SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to
the capital market.
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VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and employees to bring to the
attention of the Management, the concerns about behaviour of employees that raise concerns including fraud by using the
mechanism provided in the Whistle Blower Policy. The Whistle Blower Policy is hosted on company’s website
https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02 /Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf.

POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

The Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013 provides for protection
against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and
for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto. The Company has framed a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace as per the provisions of this Act which is available on the website of the Company- https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/12/Sexual-Harassement-Policy.pdf. During the year under review, no cases were reported under the
said policy during the financial year 2024-25.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board and all senior management personnel of the Company are required to abide by the Code of Conduct as laid down by
the Board ensuring minimum standards of Business and ethical Conduct. It also includes the Code for Independent Directors as
envisaged in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. This Code outlines fundamental ethical considerations as well as specific
considerations that need to be maintained for professional conduct. This Code has been displayed on the Company’s website at

https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Code-of-Conduct-Senior-Management-.pdf.

A declaration by the Managing Director confirming that all the Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with Company’s Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed at the end of this
report.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of
Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders. The said Code lays down the practices and procedures for fair
disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information. All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have
confirmed compliance with the Code. This Code is available on the Company’s website at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/11/Policy-for-Insider-Trading-Code.pdf.

Pursuant to Regulation 26(5) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Senior Management has made periodical disclosures to the
Board relating to all material financial and commercial transactions, where they had (or were deemed to have had) personal
interest that might have been in potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The same was Nil.

POLICY FOR PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS:

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has formulated and approved a Document
Retention Policy prescribing the manner of retaining the Company’s documents and the time period up to which certain
documents are to be retained. The company has adopted a policy for preservation of documents and the same is available on the
company’s website at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/11 /Archival-Policy-Sparc.pdf.

LISTING OF SHARES:

The equity shares of the Company continue to be listed and traded on the BSE Limited. The Annual Listing fee for the year 2025-
26 has not been paid to the Stock Exchange. The Company will pay said listing fee in due course of time with necessary interest.
There was no suspension on shares of the Company during the year.

DETAILS OF UTILISATION OF FUNDS:

Following is the details of utilization of Fund as required under Regulation 32(7A) of the Listing Regulations, 2015 -

Particulars Details

Name of Listed Entity Sparc Electrex Limited
Mode of Raising Fund Right Issue
Date of Raising Funds 24-04-2023
Amount to be raised Raised* 27.87 Crores
Amount Raised 14.28 Crores
Monitoring Agency Not Applicable
Monitoring Agency Name, if applicable Not Applicable
Is there a Deviation / Variation in use of funds raised No

If yes, whether the same is pursuant to change in terms of a contract or objects, | Not Applicable
which was approved by the Unit holders

If Yes, Date of Unit holders Approval Not Applicable
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Explanation for the Deviation / Variation Not Applicable
Comments of the Audit Committee after review None
Comments of the auditors, if any None

Below are objects for which funds have been raised in the Right Issue and details of deviation, if any, in the following
table:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Original Object Modified Original Modified Funds Amount of Remarks,
Object, if | Allocation |Allocation,| Utilised | Deviation/Variation ifany
any if any according to
applicable object

To adjust unsecured loan given by
one of our promoter namely
Electrex International Pvt Ltd

Limited, against the entitlement of Nil 216.05 Nil 216.05 Nil Nil
Promoters and any members of

Promoter’s Group

To meet Working Capital Nil 2250.00 Nil Nil
requirements .

To meet issue related expenses Nil 72.73 Nil 1212.26 Nil Nil
General Corporate Purposes Nil 248.00 Nil Nil
Total Nil 2786.78 Nil 1428.31 Nil Nil

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification as required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of
Schedule II of the SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been appended to this report.

GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there were no transactions
on these matters during the year under review:

- Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

- Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and except

- Employees’ Stock Options Schemes referred to in this Report.

- The Whole Time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

- During the year under review, there was no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 by or against the Company.

- There was no instance of one time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

BANK AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:
Directors are thankful to their bankers for their continued support to the company.
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the Government, Banks, Shareholders and customers for their continued support
extended to the company at all times.

The Directors further express their deep appreciation to all employees for commendable teamwork, high degree of
professionalism and enthusiastic effort displayed by them during the year.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd

Sparc Electrex Limited

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/- Sd/-

1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde Suresh Vishwanathan
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director) (Director)
@&:9819001811| DX: sparcelectrex@gmail.com DIN: 02211021 DIN: 02310679

Website: www.sparcelectrex.com Mumbai, August 14, 2025 Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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ANNEXURE - 1

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members of

M/s. Sparc Electrex Limited

1202, 12th Floor, Esperanza Building,

Next to Bank of Baroda, 198, Linking Road,
Bandra (West), Mumbai - 400050, MH, India

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good Corporate
Governance Practices by M/s. Sparc Electrex Limited bearing CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 (hereinafter called “the
Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and return is filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers; minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Rules made there under;
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made there under;
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992:

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as
amended;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended;

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; and
amendments from time to time (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; as amended (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, as amended (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018, as amended, (Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period);

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;
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6. Other applicable Acts:
i.  The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
ii. Maharashtra state Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975;
iii. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
iv. Shop and Establishment Act, 1948

I have relied on the representations made by the Company, its officers and reports of Auditors for systems and mechanism
framed by the Company for compliances under other acts, Laws and regulations applicable to the Company as mentioned above.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (As amended).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

1. In terms of Regulation 14 of SEBI (LODR), Reg, 2015, the Company was required to make payment of annual listing fees for
F.Y.2025-26, on or before 30.04.2025. However the said Annual Listing fee is currently due and unpaid

2. Pursuant to Regulation 47 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company was required to publish a newspaper
advertisement of its financial results, including a Quick Response (QR) code. The Company's published financial statements
for the quarter ended December 31, 2024, are non-compliant as they omit the required QR code.

3. Pursuant to BSE Notice No. 20230127-37 Notice Date 27t January, 2023, the Company was required to make reporting in
XBRL mode within 24 hours of submission of the PDF filing w.r.t issue, allotment of Securities or change in capital structure
of the Company. However the Company has not done XBRL reporting within 24 hours of pdf reporting made to exchange on
20.04.2024 in connection with the conversation / allotment of 15,48,958 partly paid up shares into fully paid-up upon calling
and payments of call money thereon. The XBRL reporting is still pending as on date of this report.

I further report that:

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(ii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

(iii) All decisions at the Board and/or committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as represented by the management and
recorded in minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

(iv) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax Laws and
maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to
review by statutory financial auditors and other designated professionals.

I further report that, as informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices/queries received from various
statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective measures if any, wherever found necessary.

I further report that, during the audit period the following specific transactions/actions took place in the Company, which are
considered as a major events or having a major bearing on the Company affairs in pursuance of above applicable acts, rules and
regulations etc.

During the year under review, following the issuance of the final Reminder-cum-Forfeiture Notices on March 26, 2024, the
Company received the full and final call money on 1,548,958 partly paid-up equity shares. These shares were originally issued
under the Rights Issue dated April 24, 2023. Upon receipt of the final payment, the Right Issue Committee converted these shares
into fully paid-up on April 20, 2024. All necessary corporate actions have been completed, including the crediting of fully paid-up
shares to the respective beneficiary accounts. The Company has also secured all requisite approvals from the exchange for the
listing and trading of these shares. The balance 95,32,775 partly paid up shares (Including Promoters holding) on which the
Company has not received the call money is still pending forfeiture as on date of this report.

During the year the Company had launched few new products consequent to execution of Exclusive Trademark License
Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea dated 1st July, 2024. Thereafter this Exclusive Trademark License
Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea has been terminated by the Company by the Company in initial
days of April, 2025.
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The Company has appointed Mr. Ashish Mishra (ACS: 63677) as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company
w.e.f. 29.05.2024, consequent to the resignation dated 01.03.2024 of the previous Company Secretary Mr. Abhishek Lohia.

Upon the completion of term on October 18, 2024 of Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde, as a Whole Time Director of the Company. Mr.
Shobith Ganesh Hegde was appointed and re-designated as the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for the term of
five years, effective from August 14, 2024, to August 13, 2029. An ordinary resolution for his appointment was presented for
member's approval at the 35th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and was passed on September 30, 2024.

The Internal Auditors, M/s. Manisha Chandak & Associates (FRN: 141890W), Chartered Accountants has resigned as the
Company's Internal Auditor effective March 30, 2025, citing other professional commitments. Following this, the Board, in its
meeting on August 14, 2025, appointed M/s. Rajesh H Gupta & Co. (FRN: 133884W), Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, to serve as
the new Internal Auditors for the fiscal year 2025-26.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

- Redemption/buy-back of securities.

- Issue of Bonus shares / payment of dividend
- Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.
- Foreign technical collaborations.

I further report that, my audit was subjected only to verifying adequacy of systems and procedures that are in place for ensuring
proper compliances on the part of the Company and we are not responsible for any lapses in those compliances on the part of the
Company.

Note:
1. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure - A” and forms an integral part if this
report.

For Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates,
(Practicing Company Secretaries)
UDIN: A054739G001013950

PR No: 4209/2023

Sd/-

Madhuri J. Bohra
(Proprietor)

CP No. 20329

Place: Mumbai

Dated: August 14, 2025
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ANNEXURE - A to ANNEXURE - 1
TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To

The Members of

M/s. Sparc Electrex Limited

1202, 12th Floor, Esperanza Building,

Next to Bank of Baroda, 198, Linking Road,
Bandra (West), Mumbai - 400050, MH, India

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility:

1) It is the Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3) Thave notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4) Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happenings of events etc.

5) The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

Disclaimer:

6) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates,
(Practicing Company Secretaries)
UDIN: A054739G001013950

PR No: 4209/2023

Sd/-

Madhuri J. Bohra
(Proprietor)

CP No. 20329

Place: Mumbai

Dated: August 14, 2025
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FORM - AOC-2

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

ANNEXURE - 11

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Sr. | Particulars Remarks
No.
(a) | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship NIL
(b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions NIL
(c) | Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions NIL
(d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any NIL
(e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions NIL
(f) | Date(s) of approval by the Board NIL
(g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
(h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to NIL
Section 188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: (Rupees in lakhs)
Sr. | Name (s) of | Nature of Nature of contracts/ Duration of |Salient terms off Date of Amount
No. | therelated | relationship arrangements/ the contracts/ |the contracts or| approval by | paid as
parties transaction arrangements | arrangements | the Board |advances,
/ transaction | or transaction if any
including the
value, if any
1 | Electrex Promoter Sale of goods and services 2024-25 186.76 29.05.2024 | -
International | Group charges received by the Co.
Pvt Ltd Purchase of Goods, Material 2024-25 117.42 29.05.2024 -
and Services by the Co
2 | Electrex Sale | Promoters Advance taken by Co. for 2024-25 0.10 29.05.2024 -
& Service Group supply of Goods / materials
Sale of goods and services 2024-25 1.00 29.05.2024 -
charges received by the Co.
3 | Mount Abu Promoters Unsecured Loan 2024-25 1.20 29.05.2024 -
Holdings Group
Private
Limited
4 | Arya Hegde Director's Unsecured Loan 2024-25 2.95 29.05.2024 -
Relative
5 | Ravi Kumar Director Unsecured Loan  taken 2024-25 3.43 29.05.2024 -
(Repaid) (3.63)
6 | Ashish Mishra| Company Remuneration 2024-25 1.98 29.05.2024 -
Secretary

Note: All the above transactions are done at arm’s length basis in ordinary course of business and not a material transaction
/contact in nature, disclosure here voluntary for information of stakeholders.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Sparc Electrex Limited
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467

1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road,
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050

@:9819001811|D<: sparcelectrex@gmail.com

Website: www.sparcelectrex.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd

Sd/-

Shobith Ganesh Hegde
(Managing Director)
DIN: 02211021

Mumbai, August 14, 2025

Sd/-

Suresh Vishwanathan

(Director)

DIN: 02310679
Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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ANNEXURE-III

Details of the Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

In terms of provision of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the disclosures as required i.e the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director,
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2024-25, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to
the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 and the comparison of each Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr. | Name of the Directors/KMPs Remuneration % Increase in Ratio of remuneration of each
No. Received the year ended Director to median
(Amt in lakhs) 2024-25 remuneration of employees
1 Mr. Shobith Hegde ) Nil Nil
(Whole-time Director and CFO)
2 Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan ) Nil Nil
(Executive Director)
3 Mr. Rav¥kum§r Channappa ) Nil Nil
(Executive Director)
4 | Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel ) Nil Nil
(Independent Director)
5 Mrs. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad ) Nil Nil
(Independent Director)
6 Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava ) Nil Nil
(Independent Director)
7 Ashish Mishra
(CS & Compliance Officer) 1.98 N-A !

\4

YV VYV

The Company had total 9 employees during the year under review. None of them was permanent except Company Secretary.
8 of the employees had work only during the part of the year or for a few months.

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year 2024-25 was ‘1.98 lakhs

In the financial year 2024-25, there was an increase of NIL% in the median remuneration of employees.

As on March 31, 2025, there were no permanent employees who were on the roll of the Company except KMPs and Directors.
The PAT (Profit / (loss) after tax) is (‘152.04) lakhs against 9.78 lakhs in previous year which was almost 16.55 times lesser
and negative. The Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its Director and there was Nil % of increase in payment
of remuneration to its Directors. The KMP remuneration comprises of payments made to Company Secretary during F.Y.
2024-25;

Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the Company (i.e.
Remuneration of KMP for the year was ‘1.98 lakhs as compared to ‘1.80 lacks in previous year) The overall total
remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) was remained same in 2024-25.

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act, there are no
employees of the Company drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said provision.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd

Sparc Electrex Limited

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/- Sd/-
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ANNEXURE - IV & V

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &

OUTGO:

A.

Conversion of energy
i. The Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL

ii. The Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate source of energy: NIL

iii. The Capital investment on energy conversation equipments: NIL

iv. The Electronic Industry is a low power consumption industry. Therefore the cost of electricity purchased and
generated through genset is very low and efforts are made to minimize the use of energy.

B. Technology absorption:

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substation: NIL

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial

year): N.A.

iv. The details of technology imported: N.A.

v. The year of import: N.A.

vi. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: N.A.

vii. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: N.A.

viii.The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo:

i. Foreign Exchange earns in terms of Actual inflows during the year: NIL

ii. Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of Actual Outflows during the year: NIL
REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd
Sparc Electrex Limited
CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/- Sd/-
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Directors presents here the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2025, in terms of
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (The
“Listing Regulations”) Regulations, 2015.

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Corporate Governance framework of the Company is based on an effective Independent Board of Directors, separation of the
supervisory role of the Board of Directors from the executive management team and constitution of the committees of the Board
of Directors, as required under applicable laws. The Company strongly believes in ensuring and implementing good Corporate
Governance with a view to sustain and improve, with each passing day, the Company’s efficiency, effectiveness and social
responsibility. The basic philosophy of Corporate Governance in our organization emphasizes on highest levels of transparency,
accountability, awareness and equity in all respect of its operations. As a listed company, we are in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations, as amended, pertaining to Corporate Governance. The Board of Directors of the
Company have ultimate responsibility for the management, general affairs, direction, performance and long term success of
business as a whole.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director / Whole Time Director and the
Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its non-executive directors which includes Code
of Conduct for Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down in the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). The Company’s corporate governance philosophy has been further strengthened through the Sparc
Electrex Limited, Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and the Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices (“Insider
Trading Code”).

The Company has established procedures and systems to be fully compliant with the requirements stipulated by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) from time to time under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 “Listing Regulations”. The provisions of Listing Regulations have been implemented
in a manner so as to achieve the objectives of Corporate Governance.

RIGHTS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS:

The Company believes in protecting the rights of the shareholders. It ensures adequate and timely disclosure of all information
to the shareholders in compliance with the applicable laws. Shareholders are furnished with sufficient and timely information
concerning the general meetings, issues to be discussed there at and rules regarding holding and conducting the general
meetings. All shareholders are treated equitably.

ROLE OF THE STAKEHOLDERS:

The Company recognizes the rights of the stakeholders who are provided opportunity to obtain effective redressal for violation
of their rights. Keeping the same in view, the Company has laid down an effective whistle blower policy enabling stakeholders,
including employees to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company is entrusted with the implementation of the activities of the Company in an effective and
efficient manner as well as it is bestowed with the ultimate responsibility of the Management. The Board of Directors of the
Company, being at the core of its Corporate Governance Practice, have the ultimate responsibility for the management, direction,
performance, long-term success of the business as a whole and protection of the interests of all its stakeholders.

The Board of the Company consists of a mix of Executive as well as Non-Executive Directors with Women Directors present on
its Board and 50% of the Board Members consisting of Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity
with Regulation 17 and Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations read with Section 149 of the Act. The composition of the Board
satisfies the requirements of Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule II Part A and Section 149 of the Act.

As on 31st March, 2025, the Company’s Board of Directors comprised of 6 (Six) Directors of which 3 are Non- Executive
Independent Directors, including Woman Director and other 3 are Executive Director including one Managing Director Mr.
Shobith Hegde.

The Board has received confirmation from the Non- Executive and Independent Directors that they qualify to be considered as
independent as per the definition of ‘Independent Director’ stipulated in Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act”). In terms of Regulation 25(8) of Listing Regulations,
they have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties

The number of directorships and committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by the Directors in other public listed companies
as on March 31, 2025 are given below.
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD AS ON 315T MARCH, 2025:

Sr. | Name of Directors Designation No. of Other | No. of equity | Member/ Chairperson

No. Directorship | sharesheld | ofthe committee(s)
in Listed in Company oo T Chairman
Public Cos.

1 | Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde Managing Director & CFO - 4 - -

2 | Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan Executive Director - - - -

3 | Mr. Ravikumar Channappa Executive Director - - - -

4 | Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava Independent Director - - 2

5 | Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel Independent Director - - 2 2

6 | Mrs. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad Independent Directors 2 2 2 -

Directorships mentioned as above do not include directorships of Private Limited Companies, Companies under Section 8 of the
Act and of companies incorporated outside India.

Positions in only the Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are considered for the purpose of reckoning
the number of Chairmanships and Memberships held by the Directors.

None of the Non-Executive Independent Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company,
other than the commission and sitting fees received by them for attending the meetings of the Board and its Committee(s) and
professional fees received by the firm in which a Director is a partner.

v None of the Directors hold directorships in more than twenty Companies of which Directorship in Public Companies does not
exceed ten in line with the provisions of Section 165 of the Act.

v" None of the Directors hold membership of more than ten Committees of Board, nor, is a Chairman of more than five
Committees across Board of all listed entities.

v" No Director holds Directorship in more than seven listed entities.

v" None of the Independent Director holds the position of the Independent Director in more than seven listed companies as
required under the Listing Regulations.

v None of the Director has been appointed as an Alternate Director for Independent Director.

v The information provided above pertains to the following committees in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 26(1)
(b) of the Listing Regulations: (i) Audit Committee; and (ii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

v' The Committee Membership and Chairmanship above excludes Membership and Chairmanship in Private Companies,
Foreign Companies and Section 8 Companies.

v None of the Independent Directors are related with each other.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE:
The Corporate Governance Structure at Sparc Electrex Limited (SEL) is as under:-

Board of Directors: The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, directions and performance of
the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and
independent view to the Company’s management while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management
adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosure.

Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. Each of said Committee has been managed to operate
within a given framework.

The Chairman and Managing Director:

Shobith Ganesh Hegde is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. His primary role is to provide leadership to the
Board in achieving goals of the Company. He is responsible for transforming the Company into a successful organization. He is
responsible, inter-alia, for the working of the Board and for ensuring that all relevant issues are placed before the Board and that
all Directors are encouraged to provide their expert guidance on the relevant issues raised in the meetings of the Board. He is
also responsible for formulating the corporate strategy along with other members of the Board of Directors. His role, inter alia,
includes:

Provide leadership to the Board and preside over all Board and General Meetings.

Achieve goals in accordance with Company’s overall vision.

Ensure that Board decisions are aligned with Company's strategic policy.

Ensure to place all relevant matters before the Board and encourage healthy participation by all Directors to enable them to
provide their expert guidance.

v" Monitor the core management team.

ANENENEN

Non-Executive Directors (including Independent Directors) play a critical role in balancing the functioning of the Board by
providing independent judgments on various issues raised in the Board Meetings like formulation of business strategies,
monitoring of performances, etc. Their role, inter- alia, includes:
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v Impart balance to the Board by providing independent judgment.
v’ Provide feedback on Company’s strategy and performance.
v’ Provide effective feedback and recommendations for further improvements.

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se:

None of the Directors are related with each other.

Board Diversity:

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. The Company believes that a truly
diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and
geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help the Company to retain its competitive advantage. The
Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors. The same is
available on the website of the Company: https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/Board-Diversity-Policy-
Sparc.pdf

Number of Shares and Convertible Instruments held by Non-Executive Directors:

None of the Non-Executive Directors holds any shareholding in the Company.

Board meetings:

The Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, inter-alia, to review the financial results of the
Company. The Company also holds additional Board Meetings to address its specific requirements, as and when required. All the
decisions and urgent matters approved by way of circular resolutions are placed and noted at the subsequent Board meeting.

The Company circulates the agenda along with comprehensive notes well in advance before each meeting which, inter-alia,
includes the following:

v Quarterly/Half Yearly/Annual financial results of the Company.

v’ Minutes of various committees of the Board.

v Regulatory notices/judgment/order being material in nature.

v Approvals on the sale of investments/assets of material nature etc.

During the financial year 2024-25, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held. The maximum gap between two Board meetings was less
than one hundred and twenty days. The Board Meetings were held on 29.05.2024, 14.08.2024, 14.11.2024 and 14.02.2025.

The details of the attendance of the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) are as
detailed herein below:

Sr. | Name of Directors No. of Board Entitlement No. of Board Whether Last
No. Meetings held to attend Meetings attended AGM attended

1 | Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde 4 4 4 Yes

2 | Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan 4 4 4 Yes

3 | Mr. Ravikumar Channappa 4 4 4 Yes

4 | Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava 4 4 4 Yes

5 | Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel 4 4 4 Yes

6 | Mrs. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad 4 4 4 Yes

Evaluation of Board of Directors:

In line with the statutory requirements enshrined under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board carried
out a performance evaluation of itself, its Committees, the Chairman and each of the other Directors.

The performance evaluation was carried out on the basis of framework approved by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Board sought the feedback of Directors on various parameters including:

v' Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities towards stakeholders (by way of monitoring corporate governance practices,
adherence to the Code of Conduct, contribution at meetings and inputs regarding the growth and performance of the
Company in the long-term strategic planning, decision-making, action-oriented, external knowledge etc);

Structure, composition, quality and clarity in role of the Board and Committees;

Extent of co-ordination and cohesiveness between the Board and its Committees;

Effectiveness of the deliberations and process management;

Board/Committee culture and dynamics; and

Quality of relationship between Board Members and the Management.

AN N NN

Based on the suggestive parameters approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the following evaluations were
carried out:
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Review of performance of the Non- Independent Directors and Board as a whole by Independent Directors.
Review of the performance of the Chairperson by the Independent Directors.

Review of Board as a whole by all the Members of the Board.

Review of all Board Committees by all the Members of the Board.

Review of Individual Directors by rest of the Board Members except the Director being evaluated.

AN N NN

Manner of Board Evaluation:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved a framework in the form of a questionnaire for annual evaluation of the
Board, Board Committees and Individual Directors. During the year, Board Evaluation cycle was completed by the Company
internally which included the evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and of the Directors.

The performance of the Directors was evaluated after seeking inputs from all the Directors other than the one who is being
evaluated and the performance of the Committees was evaluated after seeking the inputs of committee members on the criteria
such as understanding the terms of reference, committee composition, independence, contributions to Board decisions, etc. The
evaluation was also based on the criteria such as Director’s knowledge, understanding and commitment of their role, Company’s
vision and mission, market potential, qualification, skill and experience, openness in communication, etc. The above criteria are
as provided by the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was
evaluated. The Independent Directors in the said meeting also evaluated the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties. Additionally, the Chairman of the Board was also evaluated on key aspects of his role, taking into account
the views of Executive Directors and Non-Independent Directors in the aforesaid meeting.

The Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire board, excluding the Independent Director being
evaluated. The evaluations were then discussed in the Board Meeting, the meeting of the Independent Directors and at
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Board evaluation report is then submitted to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Chairman of the Board discussed the outcome of evaluation of the individual Directors separately with them in
detail. The evaluation report contains an executive summary of findings and several key recommendations from the evaluation
process. The report of the Board evaluation was adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board.

In the evaluation of the Board and its Committees, the following major observations/suggestions emerged:

v There should be a strong focus on compliance and governance, good engagement on key business issues, and increasing focus
on the core business;

v' The Board needed to consider talent across various functions including management, technical and operational for
strategizing the company to the next level.

v The Board should ensure that the Company follows a policy of zero tolerance for all ethical violations or misconducts and an
increased focus on safety is essential and should be emphasized across the Company;

v' The Board also noted that given the changing external environment the Company should be prepared for any likely
disruption.

v' The Board agreed that the organization was focused in the right direction of creating a ‘purpose-driven’ organisation.

v" The need for having better understanding of competitive landscape in a dynamic business environment and importance of
being updated in the emerging technology areas relevant for the Company.

Terms and conditions for Appointment of Independent Directors:

Independent Directors fulfil the conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. Formal Letter of appointment has been given to Independent Directors at the
time of their appointment / reappointment. The terms and conditions of appointment / re-appointment of Independent
Directors has been disclosed on the website of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/09/Terms-Conditions-for-Appointment-of-Independent-Directors.pdf.

Declaration of Independence:

The Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company have affirmed that they continue to meet all the requirements
specified under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI LODR Regulation, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of their position as an “Independent Director” of Sparc Electrex Limited.

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or
situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an
objective independent judgement and without any external influence.

The Independent Directors of the Company have confirmed that they have enrolled themselves in the Independent Directors’
Databank maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘IICA’) in terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of
the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended.
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During the year under review, the Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with any of its Directors,
other than payment of remuneration and payment of sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of attending meetings of the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite qualifications, experience and
expertise and that they hold the highest standards of integrity.

Separate Meeting Of Independent Director:

As stipulated in the Code for Independent Directors under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) of the
Listing Regulations, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 22nd March, 2025 without the
attendance of Executive Directors and members of Management and all Independent Directors attended the meeting. At the
Meeting, they:

v Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;

v Reviewed the performance of the chairperson of the listed entity, taking into account the views of executive directors and
Non-executive Directors.

v’ Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the Company and the Board
of Directors that is necessary for the Board of Directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarization programme for Independent Directors which includes
familiarizing through reports/codes/internal policies/presentations to enable them to understand their roles and
responsibilities, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, its strategic and
operating plans. Further, during the year, presentations were also made from time to time at the Board and its committee
meetings, on regular intervals, covering the business and financial performance of the Company, business outlook, budget,
expansion plans, succession plans etc. The Details of program for familiarization of Independent directors of the company is
accessible on Company’s website at https://sparcelectrex.com/familiarisation-programme-for-independent-directors/

Information Placed Before The Board:

The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part “A” of Schedule II of Listing Regulations and
such other information as required to the Board and the Board Committees to the extent it is applicable and relevant. Such
information is submitted either as part of the agenda papers in advance of the respective meetings or by way of presentations
and discussions during the meeting.

Board-SKkills / Expertise / Competencies:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, identified the following
core skills / expertise / competencies of Directors as required in the context of business of the Company for its effective
functioning:

Sr. | Skills / Expertise / Competencies

Leadership qualities

Industry knowledge and experience

Understanding of relevant laws, rules and regulations

Financial expertise and management

Risk management

General administration and Organizational skills

Strategic Planning, Brand Building and Innovation

CO\IO'\U'I—PUJNP—*g

Business Development, Business Strategy & Transformation

A Chart / Matrix Setting Out the Skills / Expertise and Competencies of the Board of Directors:

The Directors of the Company possess diverse knowledge and requisite skills, expertise, and competencies to effectively
discharge adequate technical, financial, legal, and administrative skills in guiding the management. In terms of Para C (2),
Schedule V to the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has identified the core skills / expertise / competencies which
are desirable for the effective functioning of the Company and its sector. Accordingly, the details of such skills possessed by the
Directors being members of the Board as on 31st March, 2025 are as under:

Sr.| Skills / Expertise / |Mr.Shobith| Mr.Suresh Mr. Niraj | Mr. Ravikumar | Mr. Ashok | Ms. Sushmita

No.| Competencies Hegde |Vishwanathan| Variava Channappa Patel Lunkad

1 | Leadership qualities Expert Expert Good Expert Good Good

2 | Industry knowledge and Expert Expert Good Good Good Proficient
experience

3 | Understanding of relevant Expert Expert Expert Proficient Expert Expert
laws, rules and regulations
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4 | Financial expertise and Expert Expert Expert Good Proficient Proficient
management

5 | Risk management Expert Expert Good Good Good Good

6 | General administration and Expert Expert Expert Expert Expert Expert
Organizational skills

7 | Strategic Planning, Brand Expert Expert Good Expert Good Good
Building and Innovation

8 | Business Development, Expert Expert Good Expert Good Good
Business Strategy &
Transformation

Board Procedure- Information Flow to the Board Members:

Information is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their review, inputs and approval from time to time.
More specifically, we present our annual Strategic Plan and Operating Plans of our business to the Board for their review, inputs
and approval. Likewise, our quarterly financial results and annual financial results are first presented to the Audit Committee
and subsequently to the Board of Directors for their approval. In addition, specific cases of fund raising, important managerial
decisions, material positive/ negative developments and statutory matters are presented to the respective Committees of the
Board and later with the recommendation of Committees to the Board for their approval.

As a system, in most cases, information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in advance of the Board
meeting. Inputs and feedback of Board Members are taken and considered while preparation of agenda and documents for the
Board meeting. The Board periodically reviews Compliance Reports in respect of various laws and regulations applicable to the
Company.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct, which is applicable to all the Directors and Senior Management in
terms of Regulation 17(5)(a) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The said code, lays the general principles designed to guide all
directors and members of the senior management in making ethical decisions. All the Directors and members of the senior
management have confirmed their adherence to the provisions of the said code.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

In terms of the Companies Act 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of
Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with specific areas and activities which concern the Company and requires
a closer review. The Board Committees are formed with approval of the Board and function under their respective Charters,
which defines the scope, powers and composition of the Committee. These Committees play an important role in the overall
Management of day-to-day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The Minutes of the Committee Meetings are placed before the
Board for noting.

The Company has Four Board Level Committees. As on year ended 31.03.2025 the Company has following Committees of Board
with the given composition.

Committees Constituted

Audit Committee Nomination & Remuneration Stakeholder & Relationship Right Issue Committee
Mr. Ashok Patel (Chairman) Committee Committee Mr. Ashok Patel (Chairman)
Mr. Niraj Variava (Member) Mr. Ashok Patel (Chairman) Mr. Ashok Patel (Chairman) Mr. Niraj Variava (Member)
Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad (Member) Mr. Niraj Variava (Member) Mr. Niraj Variava (Member) Mr. Shobith Hegde (Member)
Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad (Member) Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad (Member)
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

Your Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee and its composition is in line with the requirements of the Act and Listing
Regulations.

The Audit Committee during the year 2024-25 comprised of three members. All are Independent Directors including the
Chairman. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and possess accounting and related financial management
expertise. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met Four (4) times on (i) May 29, 2024 (ii) August 14, 2024 (iii) November
14, 2024 and on (iv) February 14, 2025 with necessary quorum being present at all the meetings and the time gap between any
two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days.
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The constitution of Committee as on March 31, 2025 and details of attendance of members is as under:

Name of Members Category Designation No. of Entitlement | No. of Meetings
Meetings Held to Attend Attended
Mr. Ashok Patel Independent Director | Chairperson 4 4 4
Mr. Niraj Variava Independent Director | Member 4 4 4
Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad Independent Director | Member 4 4 4
Notes:

During the year under review, there is no change in the composition of the Audit Committee.
During the year under review, all recommendation made by the committee were accepted by the Board.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2024.

Statutory Auditors as well as Internal Auditors are invited and attend meetings of the Audit Committee and periodic

presentations are also made to the Audit Committee on various issues.

The Role of the Audit Committee:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas as contemplated under Regulation 18 of the

Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act as applicable along with other terms as referred by the Board.

- Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
- Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity;
- Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

- Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the

board for approval, with particular reference to:

i) matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the board’s report in terms

of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
ii) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
iii) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
iv) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
v) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
vi) disclosure of any related party transactions;
vii) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report
- Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

- Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a
[public issue or rights issue or preferential issue or qualified institutions placement], and making appropriate

recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;
- Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
- Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
- Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
- Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
- Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
- Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

- Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing

and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
- Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

- Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or

irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

- Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit

discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

- Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of

non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
- Toreview the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

- Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the

candidate;
- Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee.

- Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding Company in the subsidiary exceeding
rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances /

investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

- Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on

the listed entity and its shareholders.
The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

- Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 37

jaau:au 2UUdS



Sparc Electrex Limited

- Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
- Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
- The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the audit
committee.
- Statement of deviations:
i) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).
ii) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in
terms of Regulation 32(7).

In fulfilling the above role, the Audit Committee has powers to investigate any activity within its terms of reference, to seek
information from employees and to obtain outside legal and professional advice.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy:

In compliance with Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors
of the Company have adopted the Vigil Mechanism/Whistle blower Policy for directors and employees to report concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. This policy
also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s)/employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also
provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

The Company is committed to adhering to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations.
The Whistle Blower Policy is hosted on the Company’s website at: https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2023/02/Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf

During the financial year 2024-2025, no cases or complaints under this mechanism were reported in the Company.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

Your Company has a duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its composition is in line with the
requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year 2024-25 comprised of three members. All are Independent
Directors including the Chairman. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Two (2) times i.e on (i) May 29, 2024 (ii)
August 14, 2024 with necessary quorum being present at the meeting.

The constitution of Committee as on March 31, 2025 and details of attendance of members is as under:

Name of Members Category Designation No. of Entitlement | No. of Meetings
Meetings Held to Attend Attended
Mr. Ashok Patel Independent Director | Chairperson 2 2 2
Mr. Niraj Variava Independent Director | Member 2 2 2
Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad Independent Director | Member 2 2 2
Notes:

During the year under review, there is no change in the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
During the year under review, the recommendations made by the committee were accepted by the Board.

The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on September 30, 2024.

The Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The terms of reference of the Committee inter-alia includes:

- Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend
to the Board of Directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees.

- For every appointment of an Independent Director, the N&R Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and
experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an
Independent Director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an Independent Director shall have the
capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:

a) use the services of an external agencies, if required;
b) consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and
c) consider the time commitments of the candidates.
- Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;
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- Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

- Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors, their appointment and removal.

- Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

- Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior Management.

Policy for Selection and Appointment of Directors and their Remuneration:

The Board has, in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the
policy setting out the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy
relating to remuneration for Directors, KMPs and other employees. This policy is hosted on Company’s website:
https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Policy-on-Nomination-and-Remuneration-of-Directors-KMPs-Senior-
Management.pdf

Major criteria defined in the policy framed for appointment of and payment of remuneration to the Directors of the Company,
are as under:

Selection of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

In case of Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, the selection can be made in either of the ways given below:
- By way of recruitment from outside
- From within the Company hierarchy; or
- Upon recommendation by the Chairman or other Directors.

The appointment may be made either to fill up a vacancy caused by retirement, resignation, death or removal of an existing
Executive Director or it may be a fresh appointment.

In case of Non-Executive Directors, the selection can be made in either of the ways given below:
- By way of selection from the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by the Government.
- Upon recommendation by Chairman or other Directors.

Qualifications, experience and positive attributes of Directors/KMPs:

While appointing a Director or a KMP, it shall always be ensured that the candidate possesses appropriate skills, experience and
knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance,
technical operations or other disciplines related to the Company’s business.

Board diversity and Independence of Directors:
While making the appointment of directors, the following principles shall be observed by the Board, as far as practicable:

- There shall be a proper mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and Independent and Non-Independent Directors on
the Board. The Company shall always be in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 in this
regard.

- There shall be a workable mix of directors drawn from various disciplines like technical, finance, commercial, legal, etc.

- While appointing a director to fill in a casual vacancy caused by death, resignation etc. of a director, an effort shall be made,
as far as possible, to appoint such a person in his place who has the relevant experience in the fields or disciplines in which
the outgoing director had with relevant expertise as requisite to the business of the Company.

- No preference on the basis of gender, religion or cast shall be given while considering the appointment of Directors.

- While appointing independent directors, the criteria for the independent directors, as laid down in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall be followed.

Remuneration of Directors:

- Remuneration to Directors is based on various factors like the Company’s size, economic and financial position, Directors’
participation in Board and Committee Meetings and after benchmarking with peer companies. Based on the same and
performance evaluation of the concerned director, NRC recommends to the Board, that remuneration be payable to the
Directors.

- The remuneration paid to Managing Director and Executive Director(s) includes base salary and variable compensation
while remuneration to Independent Directors is based on various factors like committee position, chairmanship, attendance,
and participation and performance evaluation.

Criteria of Making Payments to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are entitled to receive remuneration only by way of sitting fees for participation in the
Board/Committee meetings within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and reimbursement of expenses
for participation in Board/Committee meetings. Independent Directors are not entitled to participate in the stock option
schemes of the Company.
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No other form of remuneration is paid to Non-Executive Directors either by way of commission or otherwise.

In terms of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the criteria for payment to Non-Executive Directors is available on the
website of the Company: https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Criteria-for-making-payment-to-NED-
Sparc.pdf

Remuneration paid to Directors during the period ended 31st March, 2025:

Name of Directors Salary Commission Sitting Contribution to Total
Fees Various Funds (Rs. Lacs)

Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde - - - - -

Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan - - - - -

Mr. Ravikumar Channappa - - - - -

Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava - - - - -

Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel - - - - -

Mrs. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad - - - - -

Employee Stock Option Scheme:

The Company does not have any stock option scheme.
STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

Your Company has a duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee and its composition is in line with the requirements
of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee during the year 2024-25 comprised of three members. All are Independent Directors
including the Chairman. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Three (3) times i.e on (i) May 29, 2024 (ii) August
14,2024 (iii) November 14, 2024 with necessary quorum being present at the meeting.

The constitution of Committee as on March 31, 2025 and details of attendance of members is as under:

Name of Members Category Designation No. of Entitlement | No. of Meetings
Meetings Held to Attend Attended
Mr. Ashok Patel Independent Director | Chairperson 3 3 3
Mr. Niraj Variava Independent Director | Member 3 3 3
Mrs. Sushmita Lunkad Independent Director | Member 3 3 3
Notes:

During the year under review, there is no change in the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
September 30, 2024.

The Role of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has duly
constituted the Stakeholder Relationship Committee. The terms of reference of this Committee include as laid down under the
provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20(4) read with Schedule II Part D Para B of the Listing Regulations.

- Resolving the grievances of the security-holders of the listed entity, including complaints related to transfer / transmission of
Shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt of declared Dividends, issue of new / Duplicate Certificates, General
Meetings etc.

- Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by Shareholders.

- Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being rendered by
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

- Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of Unclaimed Dividends
and ensuring timely receipt of Dividend Warrants / Annual Reports / statutory notices by the Shareholders of the Company.

- All other matters incidental or related to shares of the Company.

Investors’ Grievance Redressal:

During F.Y. 2024-25 the following complaints were received and resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders.

Complaints as on Received during the year Resolved during the year Complaints Pending as
April 1,2024 on March 31,2025
Nil 1 1 Nil
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Details of the Compliance Officer designated for handling the investor grievances:

Name: Mr. Ashish Mishra
Address: 1202, 12th Floor, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050.

Email id: sparcelectrex@gmail.com

RIGHT ISSUE COMMITTEE:

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

The Board of Directors of the Company constituted Right Issue Committee to decide on various matters concerning the Right
Issue of the Company.

The Right Issue Committee during the year 2024-25 comprised of three members, the Chairman being an Independent Director.
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under review, the Right Issue Committee met One (1) time i.e on (i) April 20, 2024 with necessary quorum being
present at the meeting.

The constitution of Committee as on March 31, 2025 and details of attendance of members is as under:

Name of Members Category Designation No. of Entitlement | No. of Meetings
Meetings Held to Attend Attended

Mr. Ashok Patel Independent Director Chairperson 1 1 1

Mr. Niraj Variava Independent Director Member 1 1 1

Mr. Shobith Hegde Executive Director Member 1 1 1

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:
The provisions of Regulations 21 of the Listing Regulations are not applicable to the Company.
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the year under review the Company has complied with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

NOTICE AND AGENDA:

All the meetings are conducted as per well designed and structured agenda. All the Notices and agenda items are backed by
necessary supporting information and documents (except for the unpublished price sensitive information, which is circulated in
the meeting) to enable the Board to take informed decisions. Agenda also includes minutes of the last meetings of all the Board
and Committees for the information of the Board. Agenda papers are circulated seven days prior to the Board / Committee
Meetings.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING:

The draft Minutes of the proceedings of the Meetings are circulated amongst the Members of the Board / Committees generally
within 15 days of respective meetings. The Comments and suggestions, if any, received from the Directors are incorporated in
the Minutes, in consultation with the Chairman. The Minutes are confirmed by the Members and signed by the Chairman of such
meeting at any time before the next meeting is held or by the Chairman of the next Board / Committee Meetings. All Minutes of
the Committee Meetings are placed before the Board Meeting for perusal and noting.

POST MEETING MECHANISM:

The important decisions taken at the Board/Committee meetings are communicated to the concerned department/s and/or
division.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, there was no application made or proceedings pending in the name of the company under the
Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

A quarterly audit was conducted by M/s. Pankaj Trivedi & Co., Practicing Company Secretary for reconciling the issued and listed
capital of the Company with the aggregate number of equity shares held by investors in physical form and in the depositories i.e
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). The Audit Report confirms that
the total issued/paid-up share capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of
Dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL and the said certificates were placed before the Board of Directors and were
submitted to the stock exchange within the prescribed time limit.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

A. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

a) Location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given below:

Financial Type of Mode and Venue Day, Date & Time Special Resolutions Passed
Year Meeting
2023-2024 35th AGM Through Video | Monday, 30th September, 2024 | None
Conferencing/ Other at11:30 A.M.
2022-2023 34th AGM Audio-Visual Means Thursday, 28th September, 2023 | None
at 03.00 p.m.
2021-2022 33rd AGM (Deemed Venue: | Thursday, 29t September, 2022 | None
Registered Office) at 02.00 p.m.

b) No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the year:

c) Postal Ballot held during last three years: No postal ballot was conducted during the year under review.

However during last 3 years following resolutions were passed through Postal Ballots.

(i) Postal Ballot held on May 28, 2022:

1 | Considered and approved Sell of Land/ Plot and Factory Building owned by the Company- Special Resolution
2 | Recommendation for approval by members of Company for revision of remuneration of Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde
(02211021) as Whole Time Director and CFO of the Company- Special Resolution
3 | Considered and approved Appointment of Mr. Ashok Patel (08024669) as an Independent Director of the Company-
Special Resolution
4 | Considered and approved Appointment of Ms. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad (09044848) as an Independent Director of the
Company- Special Resolution
5 | Considered and approved Change in the Designation of Mr. Ravikumar Byrapatna Channappa (06595061) From Non-
Executive Director to Executive Director of the Company- Special Resolution
6 | Considered and approved giving Authorization to Board of Directors to Advance any Loan, give any Guarantee or to
provide any Security to all such person specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto an Aggregate Limit
of Rs. 25 Crores- Special Resolution
7 | Approval of Related Party Transactions with M/s Electrex International Private Limited- Ordinary Resolution
8 | Approval of Related Party Transactions with Mrs. Shobha Anant Hegde- Ordinary Resolution
9 | Approval of Related Party Transactions with M/s. Electrex Sales & Services- Ordinary Resolution
10 | Approval of Related Party Transactions with M/s. Electrex Power Tools Private Limited- Ordinary Resolution
Resolution No. of Total No. Votes In favour Votes Against Invalid Votes
No. members Shares
voted voted Members Votes Members Votes Members Votes
1 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -
2 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -
3 15 15,66,032 14 15,66,030 1 2 - -
4 15 15,66,032 14 15,66,030 1 2 - -
5 15 15,66,032 14 15,66,030 1 2 - -
6 15 15,66,032 14 15,66,030 1 2 - -
7 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -
8 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -
9 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -
10 13 2,40,294 12 2,40,292 1 2 - -

(ii) Postal Ballot held on January 7, 2022:

1 | Appointment of Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan (DIN: 02310679), as an Executive Director of the Company and to fix
remuneration - Special Resolution
2 | Approve the request for reclassification of a shareholder from the ‘Promoter Group’ to the ‘Public’ Category - Ordinary
Resolution
3 | Approval to deliver document through a particular mode as may be sought by the member - Special Resolution
Resolution No. of Total No. Votes In favour Votes Against Invalid Votes
No. members Shares
voted voted Members Votes Members Votes Members Votes
1 9 82,487 9 82,487 - - - -
2 9 82,487 9 82,487 - - - -
3 9 82,487 9 82,487 - - - -
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(iii) Postal Ballot held on November 29, 2021:

1 | Appointment of Mr. Shobith Ganesh Hegde (DIN: 02211021) as Whole Time Director of the Company and to fix
remuneration - Ordinary Resolution
2 | Payment of remuneration to Executive Directors - Special Resolution
3 | Toincrease the Authorised Share Capital of the Company - Ordinary Resolution
4 | To shift the registered office of the Company outside the limit of same city/town/village - Special Resolution
5 | To adopt revised Articles of Association of the Company - Special Resolution
6 | Change the Name of the Company - Special Resolution
7 | Change of Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company - Special Resolution
8 | Adoption of Object clause of Memorandum of Association as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 - Special Resolution
9 | Authorization under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 - Special Resolution
10 | Authorization under Section 180 of the Companies, Act, 2013 - Special Resolution
11 | Approval for Related Party Transactions - Ordinary Resolution
Resolution No. of Total No. Votes In favour Votes Against Invalid Votes
No. members Shares
voted voted Members Votes Members Votes Members Votes
1 14 8,90,227 12 8,89,225 2 1,002 - -
2 14 8,90,227 12 8,89,225 2 1,002 - -
3 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
4 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
5 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
6 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
7 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
8 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
9 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
10 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -
11 14 8,90,227 13 8,90,225 1 2 - -

The Board had appointed Mr. Pankaj Trivedi (ICSI Mem No. ACS 15301), Practicing Company Secretary of Pankaj Trivedi & Co. as
scrutinizer in its meeting held on April 22, 2022, November 30,2021, and October 19, 2021 respectively for conducting aforesaid
postal ballots in a fair and transparent manner.

In compliance with provisions of Sections 108, 110 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with (i) Rule 20 and Rule 22
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended; (ii) Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, as
amended from time to time and read with (iii) General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020
dated 13th April, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, General Circular No.22/2020 dated 15th June, 2020,
General Circular No. 33/2020 dated 28th September, 2020, General Circular No. 39/2020 dated 31st December, 2020, General
Circular No. 10/2021 dated 23rd June, 2021, General Circular No. 20/2021 dated 8th December, 2021, General Circular No.
3/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 and General Circular No. 11/2022 dated 28th December, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (‘MCA Circulars’), and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January 2021, Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 and Circular
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January, 2023 issued by SEBI, the Company provided only remote e-Voting
facility to its Equity Shareholders to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of submitting the Postal Ballot form.

The Company had engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating remote e-Voting to
enable the Members to cast their votes electronically.

In terms of the MCA and SEBI Circulars, the Company sent the Postal Ballot Notice and Notice of Extra Ordinary General Meeting
as stated above in electronic form only to those Equity Shareholders whose names appeared in the Register of Members/ List of
Beneficial Owners as received from NSDL and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and whose email addresses
were available with the Company / Depositories / the Depository Participants / the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent as on the cut-off date.

Voting rights were reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of the Members as on the respective cut-
off dates. Members who desired to exercise their votes by electronic mode were requested to vote before close of business hours

on the last date of e-Voting.

d) Details of the meeting convened in pursuance of the order passed by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT):
Not applicable

B. 36TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FORF.Y. 2024-25:

Day, Date & Time Venue Financial Year | Book Closure Dates

Tuesday, 30th September, | Through Video Conferencing/Other 2024-25 Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 to

2025 at 11.30 am. Audio Visual Means Monday, 30t September, 2025 (both
(Deemed Venue: Registered Office) days inclusive)
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C. TENTATIVE FINANCIAL CALENDAR (F.Y. 2025-26)

Particulars Period

Financial Year April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2026
For consideration of Unaudited /Audited Financial Results

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2025 On or before August 14, 2025
Results for quarter ending September 30, 2025 On or before November 14, 2025
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2025 On or before February 14, 2026
Results for quarter ending March 31, 2026 On or before May 30, 2026

AGM for the year ending March 31, 2026 On or before September 30, 2026

D. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE

Name of Stock Exchange where Equity Shares are Listed Bombay Stock Exchange

Address of Stock Exchange P.] Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001
Scrip Code 531370

ISIN Number INE960B01015

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to be listed and traded on the BSE Limited. The Annual Listing fee for the year
2025-26 has not been paid to the Stock Exchange. The Company will pay the said listing fee in due course of time with
necessary interest. There was no suspension on shares of the Company during the year.

E. REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA):

MUFG Intime India Private Limited

C-101, First Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083, Maharashtra, India
Phone No +91 022 49186000 | Fax +91 022- 49186060
Email: mangesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com

Website: www.in.mpms.mufg.com

MANDATORY TRANSFER OF SHARES TO DEMAT ACCOUNT OF INVESTORS EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
AUTHORITY (IEPFA) IN CASE OF UNPAID/ UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND ON SHARES FOR A CONSECUTIVE PERIOD OF SEVEN
YEARS:

Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividend, if not claimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to IEPF. Upon transfer of such shares, all benefits (like
bonus, etc.), if any, accruing on such shares shall also be credited to such Demat Account and the voting rights on such shares
shall remain frozen till the rightful owner claims the shares.

Further, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unclaimed for seven consecutive years or more from the date
of transfer to unpaid dividend account shall also be transferred to IEPF Authority. The said requirement does not apply to shares
in respect of which there is a specific order of Court, Tribunal or Statutory Authority, restraining any transfer of the shares.

The details of unclaimed dividends and shares transferred to IEPF during FY 2024-25 are as follows:

Sr. Year Date of Dividend | Face Value of | Due Date for Amount of Unpaid
No. Declaration per Share | Equity share Transfer Dividend as on 31st March, 2025
(In Rs.) (In Rs.) (In Rs.)
1 | NA - - - - -

As per Section 124(6) of the Act, all shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven (7) consecutive
years or more shall be transferred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the Central Government.
During the year under review, NIL equity shares of *10/- each were transferred to IEPF. (The Company has not paid any dividend
in last 10 years).

F. USEFUL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

o Share Transfer System

The Board of Directors have delegated the power of dealing with the transfer, transmission of shares and other matters
like consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates, dematerialization/rematerialization of shares,
to Registrar & Share Transfer Agents (R&T Agent) of the Company. All the matters are dealt by and processed by the R&T
Agent regularly and is approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company or the authorized
signatories of the Company.
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In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time, transfer, transmission and
transposition of securities shall be effected only in dematerialized form.

Shareholders may please note that the SEBI by its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated
25t January, 2022 has mandated listed companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing service
requests viz. issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange of
securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/ splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates
/ folios; transmission and transposition.

Shareholders are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR - 4 (Form for
various service requests), format of which is available on the weblink of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/Form-ISR-4.pdf and on the website of the Company’s RTA, MUFG Intime India Private Limited

at www.in.m pms.mufg.com.

After processing the service request, a letter of confirmation will be issued which shall be valid for a period of 120 days,
within which the shareholder shall make a request to the Depository Participant for dematerializing those shares. In case
of failure to make such request, those shares shall be credited in the Suspense Escrow Demat account held by the
Company, for which shareholders can submit necessary documents to claim.

In case of any query(ies) or issue(s) regarding process of the service request(s), shareholder / claimant can contact RTA

(Telephone: +91 22 4918 6000) or write e-mail at mangesh.sawant@in.mpms.mufg.com.

Shareholders holding equity shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their equity shares
converted into demat / electronic form to get inherent benefits of dematerialisation and also considering that physical
transfer of equity shares / issuance of equity shares in physical form have been disallowed by SEBI.

Holding securities in dematerialized form is beneficial to the investors in the following manner:

A safe and convenient way to hold securities;

Elimination of risk(s) associated with physical certificates such as bad delivery, fake securities, delays, thefts, etc.;
Immediate transfer of securities;

No stamp duty on electronic transfer of securities;

Reduction in transaction cost;

Reduction in paperwork involved in transfer of securities;

No odd lot problem, even one share can be traded;

Availability of nomination facility;

Ease in effecting change of address / bank account details as change with Depository Participants (DPs) gets
registered with all companies in which investor holds securities electronically;

Easier transmission of securities as the same is done by DPs for all securities in demat account;

Automatic credit in to demat account of shares, arising out of bonus / split / consolidation / merger / etc.;
Convenient method of consolidation of folios/accounts;

Holding investments in Equity, Debt Instruments, Government securities, Mutual Fund Units etc. in a single account;
Ease of pledging of securities; and

Ease in monitoring of portfolio.

RSN N NN NEN
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e Common and Simplified Norms for Investor Service Request

As an on-going measure to enhance ease of doing business for investors in the securities market, SEBI, by Circular Nos.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 2021; SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/
CIR/2021/687 dated 14th December, 2021 and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSDPoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 16th March, 2023 has
prescribed common and simplified norms for processing investor’s service request by Registrar and Transfer Agents
(“RTA”) and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination. Shareholders are requested to go through the
communication available on the weblink of the Company at https://sparcelectrex.com/miscellaneous/ relating to the
same. The Company has also sent out intimations to shareholders in this regard.

e Nomination

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, facility for making nomination(s) is available to Individuals holding shares
in the Company. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may obtain a nomination form (Form SH-13), from the
Company’s RTA viz. MUFG Intime India Private Limited or download the same from the Company’s website through the
weblink at  https://sparcelectrex.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07 /Form-SH-13-Registration-of-nomiantion.pdf.
Shareholders holding shares in demat mode should file their nomination with their Depository Participant (“DPs”) for
availing this facility.

e Permanent Account Number

It is mandatory for all holders of physical shares to furnish PAN, nomination, contact details, bank A/c details and
specimen signature for their corresponding folio numbers. Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit the PAN with their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Shareholders holding
shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company or its RTA.
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Intimate/ Update Contact Details

Shareholders are requested to intimate / update changes, if any, pertaining to their PAN, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone / mobile numbers, with necessary documentary evidence, to the Company or its RTA, in Form ISR-1, if shares
are held in physical mode or to their DP, if the holding is in electronic mode. The said form ISR-1 for change / update of
details, form ISR-2 for banker’s attestation of signature in case of major mismatch and form ISR-3 for declaration for
opting out of nomination are available for download from the weblink at https://sparcelectrex.com/miscellaneous/ .

Dividend Payment:

No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the year. Also no dividend was declared or paid in the last
10 years.

Transfer of Unclaimed/ Unpaid Dividend / Share Certificate to Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘the

IEPF’):

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend which is transferred to the
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such
transfer then such unclaimed or unpaid dividend shall be transferred by the company along with interest accrued, if any
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘the IEPF’), a fund established under sub-section (1) of section 125.

Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demat Account of Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority (IEPFA) in
case of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend on shares for a consecutive period of seven years.

In terms of the provisions of Section 124 of the Act, provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and other applicable provisions, all unpaid or unclaimed dividends
are required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”) established by the
Central Government, after completion of seven years from the date the dividend is transferred to unpaid/unclaimed
account. Further, according to the Rules, the shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the
members for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account created by the IEPF
Authority.

The Company was not required to transfer any funds or shares to the Investor Education and Protection Fund for the
year under review.

G. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

H.

The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both the depositories,
viz, National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). Percentages of Shares
held in physical and dematerialized form as on 31st March, 2025 are as follows:

Mode No. of Shares fully % Shares Mode No. of Shares partly | % Shares
paid up shares paid up shares
Physical Form 8,41,400 8.27% Physical Form - 0.00%
With NSDL 31,76,325 31.22% With NSDL 71,58,379 75.09%
With CDSL 60,05,500 59.03% With CDSL 23,74,396 24.91%
Total 1,00,23,225 98.52% Total 95,32,775 100%
MARKET PRICE DATA:

The monthly ‘high’ and ‘low’ closing prices of the shares traded during the year 2024-25 on BSE is given below:

Month High Price | Low Price | Close Price | No. of Shares BSE Sensex High | BSE Sensex Low
Apr-24 21.50 18.00 18.69 12,11,680 75124.28 71816.46
May-24 19.39 15.94 16.43 11,38,589 76009.68 71866.01
Jun-24 23.71 15.03 19.72 23,06,729 79671.58 70234.43
Jul-24 21.04 17.25 18.06 9,94,832 81908.43 78971.79
Aug-24 18.75 15.50 15.91 7,59,596 82637.03 78295.86
Sep-24 16.58 14.06 15.69 9,60,907 85978.25 80895.05
Oct-24 15.95 12.35 12.68 6,80,009 84648.4 79137.98
Nov-24 13.75 11.65 11.68 7,53,798 80569.73 76802.73
Dec-24 17.10 11.64 14.20 13,47,507 82317.74 77560.79
Jan-25 16.26 12.01 16.26 6,64,218 80072.99 75267.59
Feb-25 17.70 11.59 11.72 3,85,797 78735.41 73141.27
Mar-25 12.30 8.30 8.42 9,96,462 78741.69 72633.54
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I. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025

Category No. of Fully No. of partly % of
paid-up paid-up Shareholding
Shares held Shares held
A. Promoter’s Holding
1. Promoters
- Indian Promoters 2,75,372 50,27,214 27.11%
- Foreign Promoters 0 0 0.00%
2. Persons acting in concert 0 0 0.00%
Sub - Total (A) 2,75,372 50,27,214 27.11%
B. Non-Promoter’s Holding
3. Institutional Investors 0 0 0.00%
a) Mutual Funds and UTI 40,400 0 0.21%
b)Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Cos. 0 0 0.00%
c) Central/State Govt. Institutions / Non-Government Institutions) 0 0 0.00%
C. FII's 0 0 0.00%
Sub - Total (B) 40,400 0 0.21%
4. Other Non - Institutional Investors
a) Indian Corporate Bodies 2,02,335 21,08,852 11.82%
b)LLPs 64,460 0 0.33%
c) HUF 5,01,442 2,800 2.58%
d)Indian Public 86,15,375 23,92,909 56.29 %
e)NRI's 3,21,922 1,000 1.65%
f) Clearing Members 0 0 0.00%
g) Others 1,919 0 0.01%
Sub-Total (C) 97,07,453 45,05,561 72.68%
Grand Total (A+B+C) 1,00,23,225 95,32,775 100.00%
J. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025
No. of Shares held No. of Shareholders | % to total Shareholders Total Shares % to total Shares
Up to 500 7291 76.44 % 876603 8.75%
501 -1000 1050 11.01% 920050 9.18%
1001-2000 514 5.39% 822200 8.20%
2001-3000 206 2.16% 528827 5.28%
3001-4000 100 1.05% 358954 3.58%
4001-5000 83 0.87% 395138 3.94%
5001-10000 135 1.41% 1037344 10.35%
10,000 and above 159 1.67% 5084109 50.72%
TOTAL 9538 100% 10023225 100%

K. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to BSE Limited immediately upon its
approval by the Board of Directors and are simultaneously published in national and regional newspapers. In accordance
with the Listing Agreement requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Financial Results and other
details are forwarded to the Stock Exchange. During the year under review, no presentation was made to the institutional
investors or analysts.

Intimation to Stock Exchange - Your Company believes that all the stakeholders should have access to adequate
information about the Company. All information, which could have a material bearing on the share prices, is released at the
earliest to the BSE in accordance with the requirements of listing agreement.

Newspapers Publications - The Financial Results and other Communications of the Company were normally published in
English and Marathi daily widely circulated in the state of Maharashtra.

Company’s Website - The Financial Results was also displayed on the Company’s website www.sparcelectrex.com. The
Company also keeps on updating its website with other relevant information, as and when required. The company did not
make any official news releases nor made any presentations to the institutional investors or analysts, during the period
under review.

Annual Report- Annual Report containing, inter alia, the Standalone Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report and other important information is circulated to members of the Company prior to the AGM. The Report on
Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report. The Annual Report of the Company is also available
on the website of the Company in a user friendly and downloadable format.
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L. DISCLOSURES:

e The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under review and accordingly, no amount on account
of principal or interest on deposits from public and/or Members were outstanding as at March 31, 2025.

e There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the Company’s operations in future.

e During the year under review, the Company has not issued any Debentures.

e No material changes have taken place that could have an impact on the financial position of the Company from the date of
closure of financial year under review till the date of signing of Accounts.

e There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

e Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost Audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of the
Actare not applicable to the business activities carried out by the Company.

e There are no shares in the demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account at the beginning and at the end of the
financial year.

e The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the members of Board and senior management
personnel.

e The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“the Code”) in accordance with the
requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and its
subsequent amendment. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures
to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance
thereof. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. Employees can report
to the Management concerned regarding unethical behaviour, act or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code
of Conduct Policy.

e The Company has ensured that the person who is being appointed as an Independent Director has the requisite
qualifications and experience which would be of use to the Company and which in the opinion of the Company would
enable him to contribute effectively to the Company in his capacity as an Independent Director.

M. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements in this report concerning our future growth prospects are forward-looking statements, which involve a
number of risks, and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in such forward-looking
statements due to risks or uncertainties associated with our expectations with respect to, but not limited to, our ability to
successfully implement our strategy and our growth and expansion plans, technological changes, our exposure to market
risks, general economic and political conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or investments,
changes in the laws and regulations that apply to the industry in which the Company operates.

N. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Board of Directors would like to express its gratitude and its appreciation for the continued valuable support and
cooperation provided to your Company by its Members, and in particular the customers, regulatory authorities and its banks
and financial institutions. Your Directors would also like to place on record its sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by
the Management and the employees of the Company.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd

Sparc Electrex Limited

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/- Sd/-

1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde Suresh Vishwanathan
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director) (Director)
@:9819001811|D<: sparcelectrex@gmail.com DIN: 02211021 DIN: 02310679

Website: www.sparcelectrex.com Mumbai, August 14, 2025 Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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ANNEXURE -VI

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members of

M/s. Sparc Electrex Limited

1202, 12th Floor, Esperanza Building,

Next to Bank of Baroda, 198, Linking Road,
Bandra (West), Mumbai - 400050, MH, India

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of M/s. Sparc
Electrex Limited (CIN L31100MH1989PLC053467) having registered office at 1202, 12th Floor, Esperanza Building, Next to
Bank of Baroda, 198, Linking Road, Bandra (West), Mumbai- 400050, Maharashtra, India and (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number
(DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its
officer, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on
31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. DIN Name of Director(s) Date of Appointment
No. in Company

1 02211021 Shobith Ganesh Hegde 19/10/2021

2 02310679 Suresh Vishwanathan 30/11/2021

3 06595061 Ravikumar Byrapatna Channappa 27/06/2020

4 08024669 Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel 22/04/2022

5 09044848 Sushmita Swarup Lunkad 22/04/2022

6 09197068 Niraj Hareshbhai Variava 08/06/2021

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

This Certificate has been issued at the request of the Company to make disclosure in its Corporate Governance Report for the
Financial Year ended 31st March 2025.

For Madhuri ]. Bohra & Associates,
(Practicing Company Secretaries)
UDIN: A054739G001013972

PR No: 4209/2023

Sd/-

Madhuri J. Bohra
(Proprietor)

CP No. 20329

Place: Mumbai

Dated: August 14, 2025
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MANAGEMENT DISSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ANNUAL OVERVIEW, OUTLOOK:

Your Company was originally incorporated under the provisions of The Companies Act, 1956 as ‘Sparc Systems Private Limited’
on September 14, 1989, with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra. In the Financial Year 1994, the Company was converted
from Private Limited Company into a Public Limited Company vide Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on December 03, 1994,
and in pursuance of which the private word had been deleted from the name of our Company, effecting the name change to
‘Sparc Systems Limited’, and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon change of name was granted by the Registrar
of Companies, Maharashtra on January 18, 1994. Sparc Systems Limited was engaged in the business of Software and Hardware
Electronic Security Solutions. Its Equity Shares got listed on January 22, 1996, with BSE.

During the year under review the Company has received full and final call money on 15,48,958 equity shares consequent to
serving of final or third Reminder-cum-Forfeiture Notices, dated 26.03.2024 to the holders of the partly paid-up shares. Upon
receipt of full and final call money on 15,48,958 equity shares, these shares were made fully paid up by the Right Issue
Committee on 20.04.2024 and necessary corporate actions has been executed for crediting fully paid up shares to respective
beneficiaries and all necessary approvals viz listing and trading were received by the Company from the exchange for these
shares.

Moreover, during the year the Company had launched 9 new products consequent to execution of Exclusive Trademark License
Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea dated 01st July, 2023. The details about the new products
launched by the Company have been intimated to the exchange and can be accessed from the given links viz:
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/f9ae7f71-a599-46dc-b53f-59349bfac9f1.pdf,
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/b025f25b-d106-493a-9b7e-f1c8459e8cf6.pdf and
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/888204b8-b265-43a4-b8cb-cd7cee5d7032.pdf.

Further this Exclusive Trademark License Agreement with Hyundai Corporation Holdings Co., Ltd, Korea has been terminated by
the Company by the Company. The details of the same has been intimated by the Company to the exchange which can be
assessed from the given link: https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/5d45f962-bd3b-4cle-95a2-
920dc0151c1d.pdf

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

India will need to deal with global political challenges, control rising prices at home, and encourage businesses to spend more
money as the world’s fastest-growing large economy looks for more good growth in 2025, moving past the weak September
quarter. Economists at the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) say that quick-moving data for the third quarter of 2024-25 shows the
economy is getting better, supported by strong festival spending and steady growth in rural demand.

The Union Finance Minister Nirmala Sitharaman called the recent slowdown only a “temporary pause.” India’s economic growth
fell to a seven-quarter low of 5.4 percent in July-September after growing at a healthy 7-8 percent earlier. For the full year
2024-25, real GDP growth is expected to be 6.6 percent, and 6.9 percent for the first quarter of 2025-26. In the following year,
the RBI expects growth in the June quarter to be 7.3 percent.

The return of Donald Trump as President and the Republican control of Congress could bring big policy changes and create
uncertainty for the economy. While the exact timing and details are not yet known, tax cuts, higher tariffs, lower immigration,
and fewer business rules are expected. One major risk is Trump’s plan for trade. He has suggested a 10 percent tariff on all
imports and a 60 percent tariff on goods from China, which could be used as a tool in trade talks. If carried out, these tariffs could
push up inflation, lower demand, and lead to higher interest rates and a stronger U.S. dollar.

The financial year 2024-2025 was characterized by a global economy facing significant headwinds, primarily stemming from
elevated trade tensions, geopolitical conflicts, and persistent policy uncertainty. Despite these challenges, there were pockets of
resilience and notable divergences in performance across different regions and asset classes.

The power tools sector is experiencing robust growth, primarily driven by the rapid expansion of infrastructure in emerging
economies like China, India, South Africa, and Brazil. India, in particular, is poised to become the world's third-largest
construction market. This development, encompassing extensive road, rail, airport, energy, and building projects, is generating
significant demand for a wide range of power tools, including drills, drivers, and screwdrivers. Power tools are essential across
key industries such as construction, aerospace, automotive, and shipbuilding. They are also seeing increased adoption among
homeowners for various residential applications. These factors collectively contribute to a strong growth trajectory for the
Indian power tools market, which is projected to reach a valuation of US$ 13,306.41 million by 2032.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

The power tools industry is a dynamic and evolving sector, with its structure and development shaped by a combination of
global and regional trends. Here are some key details about the industry's structure and development, particularly with a focus
on India:
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The power tools industry is structured around different segments, counting by Mode of Operation and by Tool Type and viz:
Electric (Corded) and Electric (Cordless) which includes Drilling & Fastening Tools, Sawing & Cutting Tools, Material Removal,
Demolition Tools, Wrenches & Other Solution,

The global power tools market is dominated by a few major international players, such as Stanley Black & Decker, Robert Bosch
GmbH, Makita Corporation, and Techtronic Industries (TTI). These companies compete on brand reputation, product innovation,
and extensive distribution networks. In India, both international and domestic players are active, with global giants establishing
a strong presence.

OUTLOOK ON OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLANGES:

The Management believes that the power tool market is expected to develop due to country’s booming industrial sector. The
Indian economy has expanded drastically in recent years and is projected to continue growing strongly over the next few years
due to increasing FDI equity inflows in automotive, construction, medicines, pharmaceuticals and other sectors. In addition, the
Government has taken several aggressive measures, such as the Make in India campaign which is likely to fuel the expansion of
the power tool market in India during the coming years.

Several trends are shaping the development of the power tools industry, particularly in India:

Technological Advancements:

- Cordless Dominance: The shift towards cordless tools is a defining trend. Innovations in lithium-ion batteries and
brushless motors are enhancing tool efficiency, power, and runtime, making cordless tools the preferred choice for both
professionals and DIY enthusiasts.

- Smart and Connected Tools: Manufacturers are integrating IoT (Internet of Things) and Bluetooth connectivity into their
tools. This enables features like tool tracking, performance diagnostics, and app-based management, improving efficiency
and security for businesses.

- Ergonomics and Safety: There is a growing focus on designing lightweight, ergonomic tools to reduce user fatigue and
improve safety, which is a key consideration for professional users.

Growth Drivers:

- Infrastructure Boom: Rapid infrastructure development in emerging economies like India is the most significant driver.
Large-scale government projects in roads, railways, and urban development are creating a massive demand for a wide
range of power tools.

- Rise of the Industrial Sector: The expansion of manufacturing, automotive, and other industrial sectors is fueling the
need for high-quality power tools for assembly, production, and maintenance.

- DIY and Home Renovation: The increasing trend of home improvement projects, especially post-pandemic, has expanded
the consumer base beyond professionals. This segment is particularly driving sales of compact and cordless tools.

- E-commerce Expansion: The growing reach of e-commerce platforms is making power tools more accessible to a wider
customer base, including those in smaller towns and cities.

Challenges and Opportunities (with an Indian context):

- Cost Competitiveness: India faces a cost disadvantage compared to countries like China, primarily due to higher raw
material costs and import duties on key components.

- Dependence on Imports: The Indian power tools market is heavily reliant on imports for high-value components, which
can affect production costs and supply chain stability.

- Export Potential: Despite these challenges, reports from NITI Aayog highlight India's immense potential to become a
global leader in tools manufacturing. A strategic roadmap is being developed to address structural gaps, promote R&D, and

create "plug-and-play" industrial clusters to boost exports and generate jobs.

- Sustainability: Manufacturers are increasingly focusing on sustainability by using eco-friendly materials and designing
tools that are easier to repair, aligning with a growing global trend.

OUTLOOK ON THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The power tool industry, while experiencing growth, faces a multifaceted landscape of threats, risks, and concerns that require
strategic attention from manufacturers, distributors, and stakeholders. These can be broadly categorized as follows:
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Economic and Market Volatility:

- Raw Material Price Fluctuations: The prices of key raw materials like steel, aluminum, copper, and rare earth metals
(e.g., Neodymium for motor magnets) are subject to significant global volatility. This can directly impact production costs,
squeeze profit margins, or force price increases that affect demand.

- Global Economic Slowdown/Recession: A general economic downturn can lead to reduced consumer spending on non-
essential items (affecting DIY segment) and a slowdown in construction and manufacturing, thereby decreasing demand
from industrial sectors.

- Geopolitical Uncertainties and Trade Policies: Geopolitical tensions, trade wars, and protectionist policies can disrupt
global supply chains, increase import/export costs, and create market access challenges.

- Intensifying Competition and Pricing Pressure: The market is highly competitive with both established global players
and emerging local manufacturers. This often leads to intense pricing pressure, particularly in commoditized product
segments.

- Supply Chain Disruptions: Events like pandemics, natural disasters, or logistical issues can severely impact the
availability of components and finished goods, leading to production delays and lost sales.

Technological and Innovation Risks:

- Pace of Technological Change: The rapid evolution of battery technology, motor efficiency, and smart features (IoT
integration) means companies must continuously invest in R&D to stay competitive. Falling behind on innovation can lead
to obsolescence.

- Cyber Security Threats for Smart Tools: As power tools become more connected and "smart," they become potential
targets for cyber-attacks. Risks include data breaches, unauthorized access, operational disruptions, and reputational
damage if connected tools are compromised.

- Obsolescence of Older Technologies: The swift shift towards cordless and battery-powered tools, alongside
advancements in battery management systems, can render older corded or less efficient models obsolete, requiring
strategic inventory management and phase-out plans.

Regulatory and Compliance Concerns:

- Stringent Environmental Regulations: Growing global emphasis on sustainability leads to stricter regulations on emissions
(for engine-powered tools), battery disposal, recyclability, and the use of hazardous materials. Compliance can involve
significant investment in new product development and waste management.

- Product Safety Standards: Power tools are subject to rigorous safety standards worldwide. Non-compliance can lead to
product recalls, fines, legal liabilities, and damage to brand reputation. Manufacturers must stay abreast of evolving
standards in different regions.

- Battery Regulations: New regulations concerning battery design, removability, recyclability, and chemical content
(especially for Lithium-ion batteries) are emerging, which can impact product design and manufacturing processes.

- Trade Policies and Tariffs: Changes in trade policies and the imposition of tariffs on imported components or finished
goods can significantly affect costs and market competitiveness.

Operational and Business Risks:

- Talent Shortage and Skills Gap: A lack of skilled labor for manufacturing, R&D, and specialized technical roles can hinder
growth and innovation.

- Sustainability Challenges (ESG): Beyond regulations, there's increasing pressure from consumers and investors for
sustainable practices. The disposal of Lithium-ion and Ni-Cd batteries is a major concern due to their toxic components and
the need for robust recycling infrastructure.

- Quality Control and Product Defects: Ensuring consistent quality across a wide range of products is crucial. Product defects
can lead to safety incidents, costly recalls, and severe reputational damage.

- Intellectual Property Protection: Protecting proprietary designs and technologies from infringement, especially in
competitive global markets, is an ongoing concern.

Emerging Threats:

- Al-Driven Fraud and Counterfeiting: While not directly impacting product manufacturing, the increasing sophistication
of Al can be leveraged by bad actors for sophisticated counterfeiting operations, or for bypassing quality control and safety
standards in counterfeit products, posing a significant risk to consumer safety and brand integrity.
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- Shifting Consumer Behavior: Rapid changes in consumer preferences, such as the demand for personalized products,
subscription models, or the increased reliance on online sales channels, require businesses to be agile and adapt their sales
and marketing strategies.

Addressing these threats and risks requires a proactive approach, including robust supply chain management, continuous
innovation, strong R&D investment, a keen eye on regulatory developments, and a commitment to sustainability and product

safety.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The scope of
the Internal Audit is decided by the Audit Committee and the Board. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Board has
appointed an Internal Auditor, which reports to the Audit Committee of the Board on a periodic basis.

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of Internal control Systems in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies for various functions of the Company. Based on the
report of Internal Auditor, management undertakes corrective action wherever required and thereby strengthens the control
further.

The Company has policies and procedures in place for ensuring proper and efficient conduct of its business, safeguarding of

assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable financial information.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company operates in two segments which comprises of Manufacturing of Electrical Tools & Service and Trading. During the
year, the revenue from operations amounted Rs. 366.10 lakhs.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Summary of the Company’s financial performance for F.Y. 2024-25 as compared with previous financial year is given below:

(Amounts in Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
Revenue from Operation 366.10 738.97
Revenue from other Income - 1.35
Total Revenue 366.10 740.32
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (152.04) 42.06
Less: Provision for Taxation - 10.59
Less: Provision for Tax (deferred) - 0.15
Less: Short / (Excess) provision for tax of earlier years - 21.54
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (152.04) 9.78

During the financial year the total revenue from the operation of the Company was ‘366.10 lakhs as compared to ‘738.97 lacs in
previous year, which was almost 50.56% down in comparison with previous year. The main reason for decline in revenue for the
year was due to mismatch in the Products mix introduced by the Company during the year and intense competition in market
the sales momentum could not be sustain. The total operating expenses for the year 518.14 lakhs in comparison to 698.25 lacs in
previous year. Due to lower revenue generation the company has incurred loss of (‘152.04) lakhs as compared to profit of ‘9.78
lakhs in previous year.

The management of the Company is very optimistic regarding performance of the Company in future and are taking effective
steps to improve the performance of the Company through growth in revenue, managing cost, strategic marketing, increasing

brand awareness and brand equity through advertisement campaign.

PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, the performance of the Board & Committees and Individual Director(s) based on the below
parameters was satisfactory:

a) Most of the Directors attended the Board meeting;

b) The remunerations if payable to executive Directors are strictly as per the company and industry policy.

c) The Independent Directors are entitled to receive sitting fees. However no sitting fees were paid during the year.

d) The Independent Directors contributed in the Board and committee deliberation and business and operation of the
company.

e) Risk Management Policy was implemented at all critical levels and monitored by the Internal Auditor, who reports to the
Board and Audit committee.
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HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company firmly believes that its human resources are the key enablers for the growth of the Company and are an
important asset. Hence, the success of the Company is closely aligned to the goals of the human resources of the Company.
Employee relations during the period under review continued to be healthy, cordial and harmonious at all levels and your
Company is committed to maintain good relations with the employees

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company is
required to give details of significant changes (changes of 25% or more as compared to immediately previous financial year) in
financial ratios are as follows:

Sr. | Ratios F.Y. F.Y. % Numerator Denominator Remark
No. 2024-25 | 2023-24 Change
1 Current Ratio o Sum of Current | Sum of Current | Turnover
4.76 6.13 -22.36% Assets Liabilities Decrease
2 Debt-Equity ) o Sum of | Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Ratio 0.01 0.01 31.88% Borrowings Fund Decrease
3 Debt Service Profit after tax
Coverage Ratio but before Sum of Interest & Turnover
& (0.00) 0.00 -664.77% . repayment of Debt as
Depreciation and Decrease
. per Cash Flow
interest
4 Retprn on Equity (0.77) 0.05 1654.58% | Profit after tax Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Ratio Fund Decrease
5 Inventory . 1.21 2.48 -51.04% | Turnover Sum of Inventory Turnover
Turnover Ratio Decrease
6 Trade
Receivables 0.39 0.78 | -50.14% | Turnover Sum ~of - Trade | Turnover
. Receivables Decrease
Turnover Ratio
7 Trade Paya.bles 1.40 5.09 -72.52% Purchase Sum of Trade Payable Turnover
Turnover Ratio Decrease
8 Net Capltal 0.21 0.45 52.91% Turnover Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Turnover Ratio Fund Decrease
9 | NetProfitRatio |42y | 001 |-3237.87% | Profitaftertax | Turnover Turnover
Decrease
10 | Return on Capital Sum of Shareholders Turnover
Employed (0.09) 0.03 -444.40% | EBIT Fund and Sum of
. Decrease
Borrowings
11 | Return on Sum of Shareholders Turnover
Investment (0.09) 0.01 -1581.63% | Profit after tax Fund and Sum of Long
. Decrease
Term Borrowings

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

The above Management Discussion and Analysis contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable
security laws and regulations. These pertain to the Company’s future business prospects and business profitability, which are
subject to a number of risks and uncertainties and the actual results could materially differ from those in such forward-looking
statements. The risks and uncertainties relating to these statements include, but are not limited to, risks and uncertainties,
regarding a fluctuation in earnings, our ability to manage growth, competition, economic growth in India, ability to attract and
retain highly skilled professionals, time and cost over runs on contracts, government policies and actions with respect to
investments, fiscal deficits, regulation etc. In accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance approved by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, shareholders and readers are cautioned that in the case of data and information external to the
Company, no representation is made on its accuracy or comprehensiveness though the same are based on sources thought to be
reliable. The Company does not undertake to make any announcement in case any of these forward-looking statements become
materially incorrect in future or update any forward-looking statements made from time to time on behalf of the Company.

REGISTERED OFFICE For and on behalf of the Board of Sparc Electrex Ltd

Sparc Electrex Limited

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467 Sd/- Sd/-

1202, Esperanza Building, 198, Linking Road, Shobith Ganesh Hegde Suresh Vishwanathan
Next to Bank of Baroda, Bandra West, Mumbai- 400050 (Managing Director) (Director)
@:9819001811|D<: sparcelectrex@gmail.com DIN: 02211021 DIN: 02310679

Website: www.sparcelectrex.com Mumbai, August 14, 2025 Mumbai, August 14, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS
PER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, AS AMENDED

The Members of Sparc Electrex Limited (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited)

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Sparc Electrex Limited (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited)
(hereinafter the “Company”), contains details as specified in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation
(2) of regulation 46 and para C, D, and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations”) (“Applicable criteria”) for the year
ended March 31, 2025 as required by the Company for annual submission to the Stock Exchange.

Management’s Responsibility

2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including the
preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate
Governance Report.

3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form
of an opinion whether; the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specified in the Listing
Regulations.

5. We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for
Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements.

7. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks associated in compliance
of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. Summary of procedures performed include :

ii. Read and understood the information prepared by the Company and included in its Corporate Governance Report;

iii. Obtained and verified that the composition of the Board of Directors with respect to executive and non-executive
directors has been met throughout the reporting period;

iv. Obtained and read the Register of Directors as on March 31, 2025 and verified that atleast one independent woman
director was on the Board of Directors throughout the year;

v. Obtained and read the Minutes of the following Committee Meetings/Other Meetings held from April 1, 2024 to March
31, 2025:

(a) Board of Directors;

(b) Audit Committee;

(c) Annual General Meeting (AGM);

(d) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;
(e) Stakeholders Relationship Committee;

(f) Right issue Committee:

(g) Independent Directors Meeting

vi. Obtained necessary declarations from the directors of the Company.
vii. Obtained and read the policy adopted by the Company for related party transactions.
viii. Obtained the schedule of related party transactions during the year and balances at the year-end. Obtained and read the

minutes of the audit committee meeting where in such related party transactions have been pre-approved prior by the
audit committee.
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ix. Performed necessary inquiries with the management and also obtained necessary specific representations from
management.

8. The above-mentioned procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance
Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes
of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the
Company taken as a whole.

Opinion

9. Based on the procedures performed by us, as referred in paragraph 7 above, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as specified in the Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year ended March 31, 2025, referred to in paragraph 4 above.

Other matters and Restriction on Use

10. This report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

11. This report is addressed to and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling it to comply with
its obligations under the Listing Regulations with reference to compliance with the relevant regulations of Corporate
Governance and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances
occurring after the date of this report.

For Motilal & Associates LLP

(A member firm of MARCKS Network)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN: 106584W/W100751

UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263

Sd/-

Rishabh Jain
(Partner)

ICAI MRN: 179547
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 14,2025
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Compliance Certificate under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015

I, Shobith G. Hegde, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Company, have reviewed the financial statements and the
cash flow statement for the year ended 31.03.2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware
and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee

(a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the
financial statements; and

(c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Shobith Hegde

(Managing Director & CFO)
(DIN- 02211021)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May, 2025

CERTIFICATE FOR ADHERENCE TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT
(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015]

Declaration by the Director

In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of the listing agreement with the
stock exchange, I hereby confirm that, all the Directors and senior management personnel of the Company to whom the code of
conduct is applicable have affirmed the compliance of the said code during the financial year ended March 31 2025.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Shobith Hegde

(Managing Director & CFO)
(DIN-02211021)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
M/s. Sparc Electrex Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion:

We have audited the financial statements of Sparc Electrex Limited (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited) (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:

1. We draw attention to Note no. 16 of the Financial Results that state the following:

Non-Compliance of Statutory Dues:

a) Outstanding Demand for Income Tax:

Assessment Year Demand Amount Interest Amount Total Amount
2022 6,71,010 2,08,068 8,79,078
2023 47,74,550 5,72,940 53,47,490
Total 54,45,560 7,81,008 62,26,568

The Company has also failed to file the Income Tax Return for F.Y 2023-24.

b) Tax Deducted at Source:

Total Outstanding Demand as per Traces Portal amounts to Rs. 1,22,855.69/-.

Financial Year Interest on Late Late Filing Total Amount
Payment Levy
2021-22 7,984.50 73,151.69 81,100.19
2023-24 17,155.50 24,600.00 41,755.50
Total 25,104.00 97,751.00 1,22,855.69
Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no Key audit matters to communicate in this report
Other Matter:
The Company had undertaken a Rights Issue on March 14, 2023, which closed on April 12, 2023. Pursuant to the issue, equity

shares were allotted with a face value of Rs.10 each and a share premium of Rs.9 per share. These shares were issued as partly
paid-up, with Rs.2.50 paid towards face value and Rs.2.25 towards securities premium.
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Despite two reminder notices, the balance call money comprising Rs.7.50 towards face value and Rs.6.75 towards securities
premium per share remained unpaid. Accordingly, a second and final forfeiture notice was issued on February 14, 2024,
requiring payment of the outstanding amount by February 29, 2024. Despite the reminder, 95,32,775 equity shares were not
fully paid up and hence, were to be forfeited.

As of March 31, 2025, the process forfeiture of these shares had not been completed.
Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Director’s
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis and Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s
report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
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the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors (i) in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in the
paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule

11(g);

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with requirements of Section
197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with provision of
Section 197 of the Act.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

Annual Report 2024-25 Page 60

jaau:au 2UUdS



Sparc Electrex Limited

iil.

iv.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by

the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

Vi.

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (a) and
(b) contain any material misstatement.

During the year, the Company has not declared any dividend.

Based on our examination carried out in accordance with the Implementation Guidance on Reporting on Audit
Trail under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, which included test checks, we report that the company has not used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has not been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

a) Further, during the course of our audit we were unable to check instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with. Our examination of the audit trail was in the context of an audit of financial statements
carried out in accordance with the Standard of Auditing and only to the extent required by Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014.

b) We have not carried out any audit or examination of the audit trail beyond the matters required by the
aforesaid Rule 11(g) nor have we carried out any standalone audit or examination of the audit trail.

c) Asproviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per
the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,
2025.

For Motilal & Associates LLP

(a member firm of M AR CK S Network)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN: 106584W/W100751

UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263

Sd/-
Rishabh Jain
(Partner)

ICAI MRN: 179547

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May,

2025
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of
SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited) of even date)

Report on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) of SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited) (“the Company”).

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including  quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipments;

B. The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence reporting under Clause 3(i)(a) of the Order is not
Applicable.

b) The PPE were physically verified by the management in accordance with a regular programme of verification at
reasonable intervals. According to information and explanation given to us, no such material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

c) The Company does not own any Immovable property. Accordingly, Clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

d) The Company does not make any revaluation of PPE during the year. Accordingly, Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

e) No proceeding has been initiated or pending against Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, Accordingly, Clause 3(i)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has carried out physical verification of Inventory at reasonable interval by management and coverage
and procedure of such verification by management is appropriate.

b) During the period no working capital limits had been sanctioned to the Company in excess of 5 crore rupees, in
aggregate, from Bank and Financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions
of the Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

a) During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

b) During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company

c) During the year the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

d) During the year the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

e) During the year the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

f) During the year the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not advanced loans to
Directors/Company in which the director is interested to which the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013
apply and hence not commented upon.

Also, in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made investment
and given guarantee/provided security which falls under the purview of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits during the year and
does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31st March, 2025 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.
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(vi)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the maintenance of cost records specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

(vii)

a) The Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess
and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Taxes and cess and any other material statutory dues in
arrears, as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, except the
following:
Name of the Amount Period to Date of Date of
Nature of Dues . which demand
Statute (inRs.) demand Payment
relates
Income Tax Act, Outstanding demand u/s ) i i 5 Unpaid till
1961 143(1)a 47,74,550/ AY 2023 - 24 21-May-24 date
Income Tax Act, Outstanding demand u/s ) i e Unpaid till
1961 143(1)a 6,71,010/ AY 2022-23 07-Aug-24 date
Income Tax Act, Interest on Payments : i Various Unpaid till
1961 default u/s 201 17,155/ FY 2023-24 Dates date
Income Tax Act, Interest on Payments ) i Various Unpaid till
1961 default u/s 201 7,948/ FY2021-22 Dates date
Income Tax Act, . Various Unpaid till
1961 Late Filing fee u/s 234E 24,600/- FY 2023-24 Dates date
Income Tax Act, . Various Unpaid till
1961 Late Filing fee u/s 234E 73,132/- FY 2021 - 22 Dates date
Professional Tax . .
Act 1975 Non-payment of 9,200/~ FY 2022-23 Various Unpaid till
Professional Tax Dates date
Maharashtra
b) The Company does not have any disputed statutory dues outstanding for more than six months.

(viii) No transactions have been recorded in the books of account which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, clause 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(ix)

a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loan from Capital India Finance Ltd. and in the payment of interest
thereon.
Nature of Borrowing Amount Not Whether No of days Remarks
Including Debt Name of Lender | paid On Due Principal delay or if an !
Securities Date or Interest Unpaid y
. . Late Payment
Loan Ca.lpltal India 1,46,865 Both 21 Days Charges 3,761
Finance Ltd -
Unpaid
. . Late payment
Loan Ca.lpltal India 1,46,865 Both 27 Days charges 9,059
Finance Ltd -
Unpaid
. . Late payment
Loan Ca.lpltal India 1,46,885 Both 26 days charges 7,605
Finance Ltd .
Unpaid
. . Late payment
Loan Ca.lpltal India 1,46,885 Both 19 days charges 8,155
Finance Ltd :
Unpaid
b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.
c) During the year the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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9]

(x))

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds where raised on short term basis
have been utilized for long term purpose. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money by way of Initial
Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year
Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) Since, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, therefore,
no reporting under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

€) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle-blower
complaints, hence, the provisions of the clause 3 (xi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Consequently, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an appropriate Internal Audit System
commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

b) The Internal Auditor of the company has resigned in the current year and thus reports of the Internal Auditors were
not provided to the Statutory Auditor and therefore we cannot comment upon the same.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial activities during the reporting year and hence, the
provisions of the clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence, not

commented upon.

d) Since the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC), the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

The Company has incurred Cash Losses of Rs. 23.57 lakhs during the year but no cash losses in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year under review.

On the basis of the Financial Ratios, Ageing, Expected dates of realization of Financial Assets and Payment of Financial
Liabilities, Other information accompanying the Financial Statements, the Auditor’s Knowledge of the Board of Directors
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and Management Plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the Audit Report that
Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the Balance Sheet date.

(xx) Since, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company; there is no reporting requirement under clause 3(xx) of the Order.

(xxi) Since, there are no Group Companies, there is no requirement for preparing Consolidated Financial Statements and
reports thereon. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

For Motilal & Associates LLP

(amember firm of M AR CKS Network)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN: 106584W/W100751

Sd/-

Rishabh Jain
(Partner)

ICAI MRN: 179547
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2025
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report to the
members of Sparc Electrex Limited (Formerly Known as Sparc Systems Limited) of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sparc Electrex Limited (Formerly Known as Sparc
Systems Limited) (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion:

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Motilal & Associates LLP
(amember firm of M AR CK S Network)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN: 106584W/W100751

UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263

Sd/-

Rishabh Jain
(Partner)

ICAI MRN: 179547
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May 2025
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SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
A) Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 109.82 109.83
b) Capital Work in-Progress - -
c) Financial Assets - -
d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3 - -
e) Other Non - current Asset 4 190.00 190.00
Total Non -current assets 299.82 299.83
B) Current assets
a) Inventories 5 301.71 298.18
b) Financial Assets - -
i) Investment - -
ii) Trade receivables 6 943.89 949.87
iii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 91.61 159.07
iv) Other Bank Balances - -
v) Loan - -
vi) Others Financial Assets 8 27.90 27.90
c) Current Tax Assets (net) 9 7.82 7.82
d) Other current assets 10 522.30 244.62
Total Current assets 1,895.22 1,687.45
Non-Current Assets Classified as Held for Sale 2(a) - -
Total Assets 2,195.04 1,987.27
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital 11 1,963.55 1,963.55
b) Other Equity 12 1,106.03 1258.08
c) Call Money Pending for Received (1,358.42) (1,595.21)
Total Equity 1,711.16 1,626.42
LIABILITIES
A) Non-current liabilities - -
a) Financial Liabilities 13 85.98 85.80
b) Provisions - -
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3 - -
d) Other non-current liabilities - -
Total Non-current liabilities 85.98 85.80
B) Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 14 10.06 14.04
ii) Trade payables 15 248.07 146.80
iii) Other financial liabilities 16 82.66 78.18
b) Other Current Liabilities 17 57.10 36.03
Total Current liabilities 397.90 275.06
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,195.04 1,987.27

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

In terms of our report of even date
For Motilal & Associates LLP
(Formerly Motilal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 106584W/W100751

Sd/-

CA. Rishabh M Jain

(Partner)

Mem No. 179547

UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sparc Electrex Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Shobhit G Hegde Ravikumar Channappa
(MD & CFO) (Director)

DIN: 02211021 DIN: 06595061

Sd/-
Ashish Mishra
(Company Secretary A63677)
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SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED
CIN:L31100MH1989PLC053467
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue From Operations 18 366.10 738.97
Other Income and Other Gains/(Losses) 19 - 1.35
Total Revenue 366.10 740.32
Expenditure
Cost of Material Consumed 20 137.22 (219.82)
Change in Inventory 21 (140.74) 70.42
Purchases for Trading Items 346.85 747.04
Employee benefits expenses 22 7.71 9.33
Finance costs 11.04 15.18
Depreciation and amortization expenses 23 0.01 0.01
Other expenses 24 156.06 76.10
Total expenses 518.14 698.25
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (152.04) 42.06
Exceptional items: i )
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - 10.59
(2) Deferred tax 3 - 0.15
(3) MAT Credit Entitlement /(utilizations) - -
(4) Short / (Excess) provision for tax of earlier years - 21.54
Total tax expenses - 32.28
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax (152.04) 9.78
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of net defined benefit Plans (net of tax) - -
- Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
- Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (152.04) 9.78
Earnings per equity share: (in Rs)
Equity shares of Par value of Rs. 10 /-each
Basic 25 (1.22) 0.09
Diluted 25 (0.78) 0.05
The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Motilal & Associates LLP Sparc Electrex Limited

(Formerly Motilal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106584W/W100751

Sd/- Sd/-
Shobhit G Hegde Ravikumar Channappa
Sd/- (MD & CFO) (Director)
CA. Rishabh M Jain DIN: 02211021 DIN: 06595061
(Partner)
Mem No. 179547
UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263 Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Ashish Mishra
Date: 30.05.2025 (Company Secretary A63677)
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SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Operating activities
Profit Before Tax (152.04) 42.06
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash inflow
Depreciation and amortization 0.01 0.01
Interest income - (1.35)
Interest Paid 11.04 15.18
Profit on sale of fixed assets - -
(140.99) 55.90
Working capital adjustments :-
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 5.98 (585.07)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (3.53) (149.40)
(Increase) / Decrease in Loan - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (277.68) (129.05)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets - 0.22
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 101.26 (96.81)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 4.48 12.14
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 21.07 0.60
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Tax Asset - -
Cash generated from operations (289.40) (137.56)
Direct taxes paid (Net off Refund) - -
Net cash flow from operating activities (289.40) (891.48)
Investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Sale of Property - -
Interest received - 1.35
Net cash flow used in investing activities - 1.35
Financing activities
Proceeds from Borrowings (Net) (3.80) (151.77)
Received against Eq. Share Capital Issued 236.79 1191.52
Interest paid (11.04) (15.18)
Net cash flow from financing activities 221.95 1024.58
Increase in cash and cash equivalents (67.46) 134.45
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 159.07 24.62
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 91.61 159.07
Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Cash in Hand 75.31 49.15
Bank Balances
- In Current Accounts 16.30 109.92
Other Bank Balances
- In Deposit Accounts - -
91.61 159.07

In terms of our report of even date
For Motilal & Associates LLP
(Formerly Motilal & Associates)
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 106584W/W100751

Sd/-

CA. Rishabh M Jain

(Partner)

Mem No. 179547

UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sparc Electrex Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Shobhit G Hegde Ravikumar Channappa
(MD & CFO) (Director)

DIN: 02211021 DIN: 06595061

Sd/-

Ashish Mishra

(Company Secretary A63677)
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Sparc Electrex Limited

ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
Note 1

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED ('the Company') is in business of Security System. The Company is a public limited company
incorporated in India and has its registered office at Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. The Company has its primary listing in BSE
Ltd.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1 Basis of preparation and presentation

"These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (hereinafter referred to as the
‘Ind AS’) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 3 of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Act.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2025
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policies and other explanatory
information (together hereinafter referred to as ‘financial statements’).

These Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on, 30th May 2025.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual system, based on the principle of going concern and under the
historical cost convention, unless otherwise stated.

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use."

C. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from
these estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are determined.

(i) Estimates and assumptions:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(ii) Deferred tax assets:

In assessing the realisability of deferred income tax assets, management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred
income tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the
scheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this
assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the periods in which
the deferred income tax assets are deductible, management believes that the Company will not recognize Deferred tax asset
since it is not probable that taxable profit will be available in future against which the deductible temporary difference can be
utilised.

(iii) Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds
resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash flow can be realiably estimated .The timing of recognition and
quantification of the liability require application of judgement to the existing facts and circumstances which can be subject to
change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing the
facts and circumstances.
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D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

(i) Tangible Assets

"Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including attributable interest and finance costs, if any, till the
date of acquisition/ installation of the assets less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and related accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from active use and the resultant
gain or loss are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress, representing expenditure incurred in respect of assets under development and not ready for their
intended use, are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, construction cost, related borrowing cost and other
direct expenditure."

(ii) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets includes software which are not integral part of the hardware are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Intangible assets under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of software under development and are carried
at cost.

Assets acquired but not ready for use are classified under Capital work-in-progress or intangible assets under development, as
the case may be.

E. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION:

The depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight line method, in accordance with the Schedule II to the companies Act,
2013. The depreciation on Assets added during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date on which
the assets were put to use. No depreciation has been provided on the fixed assets, which have not been put to use during the
year end.

F. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity.

(i) Financial Assets
Initial Recognition

In the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial assets are recognised initially at
fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost (AC)

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model with an
objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment
gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

"Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these financial assets are held within a business model with an
objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCl is carried at FVTPL."
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G. IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS:

"In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the Expected Credit Loss (""ECL"") model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL
is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent
period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected
credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss."

H. DE-RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS:

"The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have

to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received."

b) Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. E quity
instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

I. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
(i) Initial Recognition

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings and payables as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(ii) Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below.
Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition
as at FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation. Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost

"After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss."

(iii) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability
and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(iv) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

J. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired
and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous periods. If any indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment
loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and
- In case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the higher of cash
generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to the asset. In determining fair value less cost
to sell, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transaction can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

"Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is
recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation.

When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit and
Loss."

K. TRADE RECEIVABLES:

A receivable is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services rendered
in the normal course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method, less provision for impairment.

L. TRADE PAYABLES:

A payable is classified as a ‘trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received
in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as per the payment terms
stated in the contract. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months
after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subse quently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method.

M. EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of

the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than
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the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company and weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).

N. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprises of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three month or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

0. BORROWING COSTS:

"Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Also, the
EIR amortisation is included in finance costs.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset which takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use are added to the cost of such asset to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready
to be put to use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. "

P. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

i) Revenue is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are passed on to the buyer and no
significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.

if) Revenue from sale of good is recognized on delivery of the products, when all significant contractual obligation have been
satisfied, the property in the goods is transferred for a price, significant risks, reward and no effective control.

iii) Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate
applicable.

Q. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
a. Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. However, for practical
reasons, the Company uses a monthly average rate if the average rate approximate the actual rate at the date of the transactions.

b. Conversion

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are reported using the closing rate at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction.

c. Treatment of Exchange Difference

Exchange differences arising on settlement/ restatement of short-term foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the
Company are recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss except those arising from investment in Non-
Integral operations.

R. INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of property under construction held as inventory
includes cost of purchases, construction cost, and other cost incurred in bringing the properties to their present location and
condition

S. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated absences) are
determined based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. In case the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. These are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
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Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured
reliably.

Contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an flow of economic benefits will arise.
T. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
i) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, employees’ state insurance, labour welfare are charged as
an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. The
above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further obligations beyond the monthly
contributions.

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company also provides for gratuity which is a defined benefit plan, the liabilities of which are determined based on
valuations, as at the balance sheet date, made by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-
measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are recognised in the OC], in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurement recognised in OCI are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.
Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of plan amendment or curtailment. The
classification of the Company’s obligation into current and non-current is as per the actuarial valuation report.

iii) Leave entitlement and compensated absences

Accumulated leave which is expected to be utilised within next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. Leave
entitlement, other than short term compensated absences, are provided based on actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity
benefit. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of leave entitlement are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur.

iv) Short-term Benefits

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, performance incentives etc. are recognised as expenses at the
undiscounted amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the period in which the related service is rendered. Expenses on
non-accumulating compensated absences are recognised in the period in which the absences occur.

v) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense as and when incurred.
U. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES OF INCOME:

i) Current Taxes

Current income tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and
exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

ii) Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences between the financial statements’ carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognised in the period that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset. Current tax assets and tax
liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

iii) Minimum Alternative Tax

The Company has obtaining the Section 115BAA as per Income Tax hence, MAT is not applicable. The company has also reversed
all the MAT credit of Previous Years as Expenses / Income as obtained tax regime under Section 115BAA of Income Tax Act.
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SPARC ELECTREX LIMITED

CIN: L31100MH1989PLC053467

NOTES FORMING PART TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 2: Property, Plant & Equipment

Particulars Fa_cto_ry Plar}t & Fuljniture Dies and Computer Total
Building | Machinery | & Fixtures Molds
Year Ended March 31, 2024
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount 106.23 67.45 5.32 9.68 0.44 189.10
Additions - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - -
Transfers/ Reclassified - - - - - -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 106.23 67.45 5.32 9.68 0.44 189.10
Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment
Opening Accumulated Depreciation - 64.18 5.05 9.62 0.41 79.26
Depreciation charge during the year - 0.01 - - - 0.01
Disposals - - - - - -
Transfers/Reclassified - - - - - -
Closn_lg Accumulated Depreciation & i 64.19 5.05 9.62 041 79.27
Impairment
Net Carrying Amount 106.23 3.26 0.27 0.05 0.02 109.83
. Factor Plant & Furniture | Diesand
Particulars Buildin};; Machinery | & Fixtures Molds Computer Total
Year Ended March 31, 2025
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount 106.23 67.45 5.32 9.68 0.44 189.10
Additions - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - -
Transfers/ Reclassified - - - - - -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 106.23 67.45 5.32 9.68 0.44 189.10
Accumulated Depreciation & Impairment
Opening Accumulated Depreciation - 64.19 5.05 9.62 0.41 79.27
Depreciation charge during the year - 0.01 - - - 0.01
Disposals - - - - - -
Transfers/Reclassified - - - - - -
Closn'lg Accumulated Depreciation & i 64.20 5.05 9.62 0.41 79.28
Impairment
Net Carrying Amount 106.23 3.25 0.27 0.05 0.02 109.82
As at As at
Note 3: Deferred Tax Assets (Net) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Asset (on above differences) - -
Total Deferred Tax Assets - -
As at As at
Note 4: Other Non-Current Assets March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capital Advances 385.00 385.00
Provision for Foreseeable Losses (195.00) (195.00)
Total Deferred Tax Assets 190.00 190.00
. Asat As at
Note 5: Inventories March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Raw materials and consumable items 148.24 285.45
Finished Goods - Trading Item 153.47 12.73
Total 301.71 298.18
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. As at As at
Note 6: Trade Receivables March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Overdue for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured Considered Good 997.09 306.01
Others
Trade Receivables (Unsecured and Considered Good) # 54.05 643.86
Less : Provision for Bad debts 107.25 -
Total Deferred Tax Assets 943.89 949.87

# includes Rs. 306.26 Lakhs/- (Previous year Rs.220.57 Lakhs) to related party M/s Electrex International Private Limited

Ageing of Trade Receivables - As on 31-03-2025:

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Lessthan | 6 months | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than Total
6 months | - 1years 3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered 54.05 193.18 605.17 91.51 i 943.89

goods

Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered
doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables- considered
goods

Disputed Trade Receivables- considered
doubtful

Ageing of Trade Receivables - As on 31-03-2024:

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Lessthan | 6 months | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than Total
6 months | - 1years 3 years
IgJ:(()iézputed Trade Receivables- considered 643.86 106.49 183.32 16.20 i 949.87
Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered ) ) i i i i
doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered ) ) i i i i
goods
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered ) ) i i i i
doubtful
. As at As at
Note 7: Cash & Cash Equivalents March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance with Banks
- Current Accounts 16.30 109.92
Cash on Hand 75.31 49.15
Other Bank Balances
- In Deposit Accounts - -
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 91.61 159.07
. . As at As at
Note 8: Other Current Financial Assets March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deposits 27.90 27.90
Total 27.90 27.90
As at As at
Note 9: Current Tax Assets (Net) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Provisions) 7.82 7.82
Total 7.82 7.82
As at As at
Note 10: Other Current Assets March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
- Advances given 38.50 35.55
Provision for Foreseeable Losses (0.55) (0.55)
Balance with Government Authorities 8.63 5.02
Advances to Creditors 475.72 204.60
Total 522.30 244.62
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. . As at As at
Note 11: Equity Share Capital March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Authorised Capital
2,00,00,000 Eg. Shares of Rs 10/- each 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total 2,000.00 2,000.00
Issued & Subscribed Capital
1,95,56,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up 1,955.60 1,955.60

1,955.60 1,955.60

Paid Up Capital
1,00,23,225 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (PY 8474267 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each) Fully Paid Up 1,002.32 847.43
95,32,775 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each (11081733 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Partly Paid up) 953.28 1,108.17
Add: Forfeited Equity Shares 7.95 7.95
Total 1,963.55 1,963.55

a) Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled

to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the shareholders.

b) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars As on March 31,2025 As on March 31, 2024
Number Rs. In Lakhs Number Rs. In Lakhs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,955.60 19,556.00 48.89 488.90
Shares Issued during the year - - 1906.71 19067.10
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,955.60 19,556.00 1,955.60 19,556.00
c) Details of Promoter Shareholders in the Company:
Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars As on March 31,2025 As on March 31,2024
No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Holding Shares held Holding
Shobhith G. Hegde 4 0.00% 4 0.00%
Shobha Anant Hegde 6,04,060 3.09% 6,04,060 3.09%
Electrex International Private Limited 46,98,526 24.03% 46,98,526 24.03%
d) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars As on March 31,2025 As on March 31,2024
No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Holding Shares held Holding
A1 Power Tools Private Limited - - 20,00,000 10.23%
Ator Advisers Private Limited 14,98,819 7.66% 21,08,378 13.21%
. As at As at
Note 12: Other Equity March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Retained Earnings 1,106.03 1258.08
Closing Balance 1,106.03 1258.08
i) Security Premium
ii) Retained Earnings 1320.03 1320.03
Balance as at the beginning of the year (61.95) (71.73)
Add/Less: Profit / (Loss) for the current year (152.04) 9.78
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss account (214.00) (61.95)

Nature and Purpose of Reserves:

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings represents surplus/accumulated earnings of the Company and are available for

distribution to shareholders.
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Note 13: Borrowing - Non Current March 31, ZA gzast March 31, 2A gza:
Secured
Loan against Property* 85.98 85.80
85.98 85.80
* Hypothecation against the Inmovable Property (Andheri Gala)
. A A
Note 14: Borrowing - Current March 31, 2 gzast March 31, 2 gza4t.
Unsecured
- Inter Corporate Loan 4.70 3.50
- Loan from Directors / Relatives 5.05 5.25
- Current Maturity of Borrowing 0.31 5.29
10.06 14.04
Note 15: Trade Payables March 31, ;\gzast March 31, ;\gzaz:
Due to Micro, Small & Medium enterprises (refer note no. 29) - -
Others 248.07 146.80
Total 248.07 146.80
Ageing of Trade Payable as on 31.03.2025
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Particulars
1) MSME - - - - -
2) Others 97.27 4411 97.86 8.83 248.07
3) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
4) Disputed dues- Others - - - - -
97.27 4411 97.86 8.83 248.07
Ageing of Trade Payable as on 31.03.2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Particulars
1) MSME - - - - -
2) Others 38.62 99.36 8.83 - 146.80
3) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
4) Disputed dues- Others - - - - -
38.62 99.36 8.83 - 146.80

* The Information regarding Micro enterprises and Small enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors. Interest paid during

the year Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

. . Asat Asat

Note 16: Other Financial Liabilities (Current) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory Dues 9.75 7.72
Creditors for Expenses 24.69 22.24
Provision for Income Tax 48.22 48.22
Total 82.66 78.18
Co Asat Asat

Note 17: Other Current Liabilities March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance from Customers 57.10 36.03
Total 57.10 36.03
. Year Ended Year Ended

Note 18: Revenue from Operations March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Trading for Steel Items 133.98 536.09
Manufacturing Turnover - Electronic Equipment’s 232.12 202.88
Total Revenue from Operations 366.10 738.97
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. Year Ended Year Ended
Note 19: Other Income and Other Gains/(Losses) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Income on Deposits/Advances/ Loan - 1.35
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Provisions for Bad Advances (Write Back / Net) - -
Total - 1.35
Note 20: Cost of Material Consumed Maer(: g‘f; g; g Maer(: a3r1’E;1 g;g
Opening Stock - Raw Material 285.45 65.63
Add : Purchase of Electronic Equipment’s - -
Closing Stock - Raw Material (148.24) (285.45)
Total 137.22 (219.82)
. Year En Year En
Note 21: Change in Inventory Marcl‘la ; 1, Zggg Marclf Z 1,2 g;g
Closing Stock
- Finished Goods - Trading 153.47 12.73
Opening Stock
- Finished Goods - Trading 12.73 83.15
Total (140.74) 70.42
Note 22: Employee Benefit Expense Maerf ?;‘1?; gze g Maerf ?}rlf:; g;g
Salary & Stipend 7.62 9.33
Staff welfare 0.09 -
Total 7.71 9.33
Note 23: Depreciation and amortization expenses Maerf grlfig gzeg Maerf a;l'E; g;g
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 0.01 0.01
Total 0.01 0.01
. Year Ended Year Ended
Note 23: Finance Cost March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Interest on loan 11.04 15.18
Total 11.04 15.18
Year Ended Year Ended
Note 24: Other Expenses March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Advertisement 1.18 2.41
Auditors Remuneration-
- Statutory Audit Fees 2.00 0.90
- Internal Audit Fees - 0.60
Registrar and Transfer Fees - 0.08
Bank Charges 0.78 0.24
Courier & Postage Charges 0.01 0.51
Listing & Custodian fees 5.76 5.07
Office & Misc. Expenses 1.33 5.94
Printing And Stationary - 0.04
Professional Fees 16.36 52.86
Rates & Taxes 7.63 3.88
Telephone Expenses 0.37 0.18
Penalty / Late Filling Fees 0.25 0.08
Repair & Maintenance - 1.21
Custom Clearance Expenses 9.34 -
Forex Gain / Loss 0.72 -
Provision for Bad Debts 107.25
Transportation Charges 3.08 2.08
Total 156.06 76.10
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. . Year Ended Year Ended
Details of Payment to Auditors March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
For Statutory Audit Fees 2.00 0.90
Total Payment to Auditors 2.00 0.90

. Year Ended Year Ended
Note 25: Earning Per Share March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period 124.86 113.24
Weighted average number of Potential Equity shares outstanding during the year 124.86 113.24
Total number of Potential Equity Share for calculating Diluted Earning Per share 195.56 195.56
Net Profit \ (Loss) after tax available for equity shareholders (152.04) 9.78
Basic Earning per share (in Rs.) (1.22) 0.09
Diluted Earnings per share (in Rs.) (0.78) 0.05

Basics Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share are same as the Company has no Dilutive Potential Equity Shares.

Note 26: Disclosure regarding Related Party

Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures during the year

i) Nature and Relationship of Related Parties

a) Directors, Key Management Personnel & Relatives of KMP

Names

Designation

Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde
Mr. Suresh Vishwanathan

Mr. Ravikumar Channappa
Mr. Niraj Hareshbhai Variava
Mr. Ashok Chhaganbhai Patel
Ms. Sushmita Swarup Lunkad

Mr. Ashish Mishra

Mr. Abhishek Lohia (Till 01.03.2024)

Managing Director & CFO
Executive Director
Executive Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Company Secretary
Company Secretary

b) Entities in which Directors & Relatives of Directors holding Control and / or Joint Control

Sr. | Director's Name
No.

Entity's Name

1 Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde

Electrex International Private Limited

2 Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde Electrex Power Tools Private Limited
3 Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde Anshoit Engineers Private Limited
4 Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde Mount Abu Holdings Private Limited
5 Suresh Vishwanathan Ace Power Tools Private Limited
6 Mr. Shobhit Ganesh Hegde Electrex Sale & Service
ii) Transactions with Related Parties during the year (Amt in Lakhs)
Relationship
Particulars Nature of Transaction March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Tejshri Kulkarni CS Remuneration - 0.80
Abhishek Lohia CS Remuneration - 0.45
Ashish Mishra CS Remuneration 1.98 -
Electrex International Pvt Ltd Service Charge Income / Sales 186.76 71.32
Electrex International Pvt Ltd Purchases 117.42 591.20
Electrex International Pvt Ltd Loan Taken - 21.60
Electrex International Pvt Ltd Loan Repaid - 25.08
Electrex International Pvt Ltd Convert to Equity - 216.05
Ace Power Tools Pvt Ltd Loan Taken - 1.00
Adya Hegde Loan Taken - 5.00
Adya Hegde Loan Repaid - 15.00
Arya Hegde Loan Taken 2.95 -
Arya Hegde Loan Repaid - 18.09
Ravi Kumar Channappa Loan Taken 3.43 5.71
Ravi Kumar Channappa Loan Repaid 3.63 2.79
Shobith Hegde Loan Taken - 0.85
Electrex Sale & Service Advance for Goods 0.10 (9.10)
Electrex Sale & Service Service Charge Income / Sales 1.00 -
Mount Abu Holdings Private Limited Loan Taken 1.20 -
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iii) Closing Outstanding Balances of Related Parties (Amt in Lakhs)
Particulars Nature March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Electrex International Pvt Ltd Sundry Debtors 306.26 156.84
Ace Power Tools Pvt Ltd Unsecured Loan payable 2.00 2.00
Arya Hegde Unsecured Loan payable 2.95 -
Ravi Kumar Channappa Unsecured Loan payable 2.86 3.06
Electrex Sale & Service Advance for Goods 0.00 (0.10)
Electrex Sale & Service Sundry Debtors 0.11 -
Shobith Hegde Loan Taken 0.85 0.85
Mount Abu Holdings Private Limited Unsecured Loan payable 1.20 -

Related Parties as disclosed by Management and relied upon by auditors.

Note 27: Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A. Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels
in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at

fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

(Amount in Lakhs)
Carrying amount Fair value
. FVTOCI - .
31st March, 2025 Mandatorily designated Amortized Total Level1| Level2 | Level 3 Total
at FVTPL Cost
as such
Financial assets
Other Financial Assets - - 27.90 27.90 - - - -
Trade receivables - - 943.89 943.89 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 91.61 91.61 - - - -
- - 1063.40 1063.40 - - - -
Financial liabilities
Borrowing - - 96.04 96.04 - - - -
Trade Payables - - 248.07 248.07 - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - 82.66 82.66 - - - -
- - 426.77 426.77 - - - -
Carrying amount Fair value
. FVTOCI - .
31 March, 2024 Mandatorily designated Amortized Total Level1| Level2 | Level 3 Total
at FVTPL Cost
as such
Financial assets
Other Financial Assets - - 27.90 27.90 - - - -
Trade receivables - - 949.87 949.87 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 159.07 159.07 - - - -
- - 1136.83 1136.83 - - - -
Financial liabilities
Borrowing - - 99.84 99.84 - - - -
Trade Payables - - 146.80 146.80 - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - 78.18 78.18 - - - -
- - 324.82 324.82 - - - -

B. Measurement of fair values

Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

The Fair Value of the Financial Assets & Liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a

current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, for financial instruments

measured at fair value in the statement of financial position, as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.
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Financial instruments measured at fair value

Inter-relationship

Significant between significant
Type Valuation Technique unobservable gni
inputs unobservable inputs

and FVM

The fair values of investments in Mutual fund units is
based on the net asset value ("NAV") as stated by the
issuers of these mutual fund units in the published
Mutual Funds statements as at Balance Sheet date. NAV represents the | Not applicable Not applicable
price at which the issuer will issue further units of mutual
fund and the price at which issuers will redeem such units
from the investors.

Non-current
financial assets and
liabilities measured
at amortized cost

Discounted cash flows: The valuation model considers the
present value of expected receipt/payment discounted | Not applicable Not applicable
using appropriate discounting rates.

I. Fair value hierarchy

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
(a) Recognised and measured at fair value and,
(b) Measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Indian accounting standard. An explanation of each level is as follows:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. For example, listed equity instruments
that have quoted market price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as
little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

II. Valuation techniques used to determine fair value
Significant valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

o The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date.
o Use of quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments
o Using discounted cash flow analysis.

The fair values computed above for assets measured at amortised cost are based on discounted cash flows using a current
borrowing rate. They are classified as level 2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs.

C. Financial Risk Management
C.i. Risk management framework

A wide range of risks may affect the Company’s business and operational / financial performance. The risks that could have
significant influence on the Company are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews
and sets out policies for managing these risks and monitors suitable actions taken by management to minimise potential adverse
effects of such risks on the company’s operational and financial performance.

C.ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and
other bank balances. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers, taking into account the
financial condition, current economic trends and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. The
maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial instruments covered below is restricted to their respective carrying
amount.
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(a) Trade and other receivables from customers

Credit risk in respect of trade and other receivables is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk on an on-going basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in
credit risk the Company compares the risk of default occurring on assets as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the
date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business

ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparties ability to meet its
obligation

iv) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third party guarantees or credit
enhancements

Financial assets are written off when there is a no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a
repayment plan with the Company. When loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in
enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due, when recoverable are made, these are recognised as income in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual customers based on historical
trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss
experience and past trends. Based on the historical data, loss on collection of receivable is not material hence no additional
provision considered.

Ageing of Accounts receivables: (Amt in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Neither Past due nor impaired 54.05 643.86
Past due but not impaired - -
Past due more than 180 days 889.84 306.01
Total 943.89 949.87

Financial Assets are considered to be of good quality and there is no significant increase in credit risk
(b) Cash and cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances

The Company held cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances of Rs. 91.61 Lakhs at 31st March, 2025. (Rs. 159.07 Lakhs
at 31st March, 2024). The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank with good credit ratings and financial institution
counterparties with good market standing. Also, Company invests its short term surplus funds in bank fixed deposit, which carry
no / low mark to market risks for short duration therefore does not expose the Company to credit risk.

C.iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable
price. For the Company, liquidity risk arises from obligations on account of financial liabilities - trade payables and borrowings.

Liquidity risk management

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due
without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. A material and
sustained shortfall in our cash flow could undermine the Company’s credit rating and impair investor confidence.

The Company maintained a cautious funding strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended 31st March, 2025
and 31st March, 2024. This was the result of cash delivery from the business. Cash flow from operating activities provides the
funds to service the financing of financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company’s treasury department regularly
monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short term surplus
cash generated by the operating entities, over and above the amount required for working capital management and other
operational requirements, are retained as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required).

Maturities of non - derivative financial liabilities (Amt in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Lessthan 1 More than Lessthan 1 More than

year 1 year year 1 year

Financial Liabilities - Current
i. Current Borrowings * 10.06 85.98 10.20 89.64
ii. Trade payables 97.27 150.80 38.62 108.18
Total 107.33 236.78 48.82 197.82
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C.iv. Market risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

C.iv.a Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of its operating and financing activities. The functional currency of the
Company is Indian Rupee. Our exposures are mainly denominated in U.S. dollars. The USD exchange rate has changed
substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the future. The Company’s business model
incorporates assumptions on currency risks and ensures any exposure is covered through the normal business operations. This
intent has been achieved in all years presented. The Company has put in place a Financial Risk Management Policy to Identify the
most effective and efficient ways of managing the currency risks.

C.iv.b Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest-bearing
liabilities and assets. The Company manages its interest rate risk by monitoring the movements in the market interest rates

closely.

Note 28: Ratios

Sr. | Ratios F.Y. F.Y. % Numerator Denominator Remark
No. 2024-25 | 2023-24 Change
1 | CurrentRatio 476 6.13 2236% Sum of Current Sl-,lm- - of Current | Turnover
Assets Liabilities Decrease
2 Debt-Equlty 0.01 0.01 -31.88% Sum - of | Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Ratio Borrowings Fund Decrease
3 | Debt Service Profit after tax
Coverage Ratio but before Sum of Interest & Turnover
8 (0.00) 0.00 | -664.77% . repayment of Debt as
Depreciation and Decrease
. per Cash Flow
interest
4 Retprn on Equity (0.77) 0.05 1654.58% | Profit after tax Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Ratio Fund Decrease
> | Inventory . 1.21 2.48 -51.04% | Turnover Sum of Inventory Turnover
Turnover Ratio Decrease
6 | Trade
Receivables 0.39 0.78 -50.14% Turnover Sum . o Trade | Turnover
) Receivables Decrease
Turnover Ratio
7 | Trade Paya.bles 1.40 5.09 -72.52% Purchase Sum of Trade Payable Turnover
Turnover Ratio Decrease
8 | Net Capltal 0.21 0.45 52.91% Turnover Sum of Shareholders | Turnover
Turnover Ratio Fund Decrease
9 | NetProfitRatio | 42y | 001 | -3237.87% | Profitaftertax | Turnover Turnover
Decrease
10 | Return on Capital Sum of Shareholders Turnover
Employed (0.09) 0.03 -444.40% | EBIT Fund and Sum of
. Decrease
Borrowings
11 | Return on Sum of Shareholders Turnover
Investment (0.09) 0.01 -1581.63% | Profit after tax Fund and Sum of Long
. Decrease
Term Borrowings
Note 29: Segment Reporting
Sr. | Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Audited Audited
1 | Segment revenue
(a) Manufacturing of Electrical Tools & Service 232.12 202.87
(b) Trading 133.98 536.09
Total Income 366.10 738.97
2 | Segment results profit / (loss) before tax and interest
(a) Manufacturing of Electrical Tools & Service 19.46 114.12
(b) Trading 3.31 27.20
Total 22.77 141.33
Less : Finance Cost 11.04 15.18
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Less : Other Un-allocable expenses 163.77 85.44
Total (152.04) 40.71
Add: Other Un-allocable income - 1.35
Loss before exceptional items and tax - -
Add/(less): Exceptional items- income/(expenses) - -
Total profit/(loss) before tax (152.04) 42.06
3 Segment Assets

(a) Manufacturing of Electrical Tools & Service 249.05 524.45
(b) Trading 996.55 723.59
Total Segment Assets 1,245.60 1248.05
Un-allocable Assets 949.44 739.23
Total Assets 2,195.04 1987.28

4 | Segment Liabilities
(a) Manufacturing of Electrical Tools & Service 158.76 57.50
(b) Trading 89.31 89.31
Total Segment Liability 248.06 146.80
Un-allocable Liability 235.81 214.05
Total Liability 483.87 360.86
5 | Capital Employed 1,711.16 1626.42

Note: The Company operates in two segments as defined by IND AS 108.
Note 30: Capital Management
The company’s objectives when managing capital are to
e Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and
e Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order
to meet its strategic and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital

structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

The management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company will take
appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary, adjust, its capital structure.

Note 31: Contingent Liability- NIL
Note 32:

In case where, no availability of information about the amount dues to small/micro undertaking, we are unable to comment that
the interest if any is due to such undertaking or not.

Note 33:
Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Advances) : NIL.
Note 34:

As certified by the Management there is no obligation in respect of gratuity and leave encashment during the year. The same is
relied upon by the Director.

Note 35:

Un-hedged foreign currency exposure:

The Company is dealing only local business during the year, hence, no foreign currency Receivable / Payable during the Year.
Note 36:

Balances are relied upon as per books of accounts wherever the confirmations from debtors /creditors /Loans /Advances are

not available. Debtors and Creditors Balances are subject to Confirmation. Debtors & Creditors Balances are as per Management
Representation and relied upon by the Auditors.
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Note 37:

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have the values on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet except the trade receivables and loans and
advances which falls under management's policy for bad and doubtful debts as taken in the previous years.

Note 38:

The company done not fulfil the prescribed profit limit i.e. >5 Cr or turnover >1000 Cr or net worth >500 Cr., hence, the CSR is
not applicable to the company. A CSR expense incurred by the Company is Nil.

Note 39:

Quarterly returns or statements of Current Assets filed by the company with banks are not applicable as the Company does not
have any banking facility during the year.

Note 40:

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm with the current year presentation.
Note 41:

The Company has not made any transaction with the struck off companies during the previous Year.

Note 42:

The Company has not had any Virtual Currency / Crypto Currency during the previous Year.

Note 43:

a) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Motilal & Associates LLP Sparc Electrex Limited

(Formerly Motilal & Associates)

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 106584W/W100751

Sd/- Sd/-
Shobhit G Hegde Ravikumar Channappa
Sd/- (Managing Director & CFO) (Director)
CA. Rishabh M Jain DIN: 02211021 DIN: 06595061
(Partner)
Mem No. 179547
UDIN: 25179547BMMBGK7263 Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Ashish Mishra
Date: 30th May, 2025 (Company Secretary)

Membership No: A63677
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